ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
107 Glendyffe Dr., Garrison, NY 10524
November 18, 2019
7:30 P. M.
Regular Monthly Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes:
• October 7, 2019
Old Business:
TM# 38.-3-28
Ricky & Mark Ventura, 1 Lane Gate Road
{The applicants are seeking interpretation of Town Code Section 175-23 that the existing uses on
the premises are pre-existing legally non-conforming uses permitted purs11ant to the Code as well
as an appeal of April 23, 2019 Stop Work Order issued by the Code Enforcement Officer. The
property is approximately 9.542 acres and situated in a "Highway Commercial" (HC) Zoning
District in the Town of Philipstown. A public hearing was continued and closed at the October
meeting.)
New Business:
Lake Surprise Revocable Trust, 60 Lake Surprise Rd
TM# 27.-1-30
{The applicants are seeking approval to construct a new, 2-story, 1,973 sf accessory garage/guest
cottage which requires a variance under town code 175-10, which limits the size of a garage
associated with single-family residences to lOOOsf. The property is 50+ acres located in a "Rural
Residential" (RR) Zoning District.)
·
Jose Romeu, Trustee of the Jose Romeu 2011Revocable Trust,529 Route 9D TM# 81.-1-17
{The applicant is seeking an interpretation of Zoning Code sections 175-23 (A) & (B) as it
applies to the Building Permit # 2018: 12724, and the addition, alterations, and expansion of 529
Route 9D, Garrison, NY. The property is approximately 1.6 acres located in a "Rural
Residential" (RR) Zoning District.)

***NOTE: All items may not be called. Items may not always be called in order ***
***BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019 ALL SCHEDULED ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS MEETINGS WILL BE HELD AT THE CLAUDIO MARZOLLO
COMMUNITY CENTER, 107 GLENCLYFFE DRIVE, GARRISON, NY 10524***
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
October 7, 2019
MINUTES
The Zoning Board of Appeals for the Town of Philipstown held a special monthly meeting on
Monday, October 7, 2019, at the Claudio Marzollo Community Center, 107 Glenclyffe Drive,
Garrison, New York.

PRESENT:

Robert Dee
Paula Clair
Granite Frisenda
Leonard Lim
Adam Rodd

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Attorney (Drake Loeb PLLC)

ABSENT:

Vincent Cestone

Member

**PLEASE NOTE that these minutes were abstracted in summary from being present at
the meeting and sound recording. If anyone should seek further clarification, please review
the sound recording.
Chairman Robert Dee opened the meeting at 7:30 P. M. with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Minutes
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. First order of business is the minutes from, minutes of September
9th. Anybody have any corrections or changes?
Leonard Lim: No.
Granite Frisenda: Nope.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay I make a motion that it be accepted asLeonard Lim: I'll second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
Leonard Lim: Aye.
Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. Okay. The minutes are good. Second thing is the meeting next
month is scheduled, our regular schedule is the second Monday which is Veterans Day. So, I'd
like to change it to Monday the 18th. Monday November 18th. Check your calendars, see if that
works for you. That's good? Alright the next, next month's meeting will be Monday the 18th,
here, at 7:30. Okay. Great. Took care of that.
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Public Hearings
Robert & Susan Freeman, 29 Travis Corners Rd
Chairman Robert Dee: First order of business is an application, variance for Robert & Susan
Freeman of 29 Travis Comers Road. Mr. Freeman we don't have a microphone tonight so I'll
just ask you to step up here and just give your name and address.
Robert Freeman: Ok. My name's Robert Freeman, the address is 29 Travis Corners Road,
Garrison, New York.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay thank you. Now you can begin. This is a public hearing, you
know, we deemed your application complete last month.
Robert Freeman: I'm not sure what you want to look at. The architect gave me a couple
different plans.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Robert Freeman: This is what the addition looks like.
Chairman Robert Dee: Let me go over this. You're looking for side yard setback. Your
proposed side yard setback is 21 feet where 30 feet is required and therefore, you're seeking a
variance of 9 feet. 9 foot. Okay. The property's approximately 0.9 acres situated in the rural
conservation zoning area. So, you're looking for a 9-foot variance. Okay, go ahead.
Robert Freeman: Yup. Right now, it's existing, where my existing porch and one car garage
underneath it is, I want to put a family room over the top of that because it kind of works out best
on the inside layout of my house to add the family room, it's an old Cape so the living room's
kind of small and as my family grows with spouses and grandchildren you know, I'm trying to
(inaudible) a bigger space for them to come for holidays, so this kind of works out best for the
whole layout of the house. So, it kind of comes off the kitchen, there's less renovations, less
(inaudible) my wife.
Leonard Lim: Can you tum it around again to the other side please?
Robert Freeman: Sure.
Leonard Lim: Is that measurement from the edge of the porch?
Robert Freeman: The edge of the porch? NoLeonard Lim: No, on the top piece. Where is the measurement from?
Robert Freeman: The measurement is from the edge of the porch. I think he showed the
variance on the side for the, actually for the deck. So, the variance goes kind of (inaudible).
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*7:43pm* Ms. Clair arrived to the meeting at this time.
Leonard Lim: From the deck.
Robert Freeman: Yes.
Leonard Lim: Okay. That's what I wanted to know.
Chairman Robert Dee: Looking at your house, I went, I passed by it, the front, this is, this goes
to like the side of the house, correct?
Robert Freeman: Yes, it does. Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. My only concern that I told you last time I had was the neighbor,
you got a neighbor next door there.
Robert Freeman: Frank & Betty Stafford, yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Robert Freeman: They're the ones that actuallyChairman Robert Dee: They're the ones that wrote the letter here?
Robert Freeman: They're the ones I see all the time, yeah. The others I don't see all that much.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay great. Okay, go ahead.
Robert Freeman: Well, I mean, that was the whole idea. So, the idea is to have the family
room, take the deck that's existing now and push it out past that and (inaudible). It kind of helps
a couple things. It'll help the grading of my driveway a little bit too because my driveway is kind
of steep at that point. So, if I can drop, if I can drop (inaudible) the garage down 7 inches and
drop the carport area down 7 inches that would kind of take some of the steepness out of the
runoff. (Inaudible) my neighbor in the back also. So, I meanLeonard Lim: You said you have a runoff problem?
Robert Freeman: Well, so, I mean, my house, I have gutters and leaders that come down here
on, this driveway gets pretty steep and my driveway, at this point of entrance, where I pull on the
side of my garage now, is kind of steep so if I can decrease that, really more my own
maintenance issues than anything else. Not really a bad runoff problem (inaudible).
Leonard Lim: Where does the runoff wind up?
Robert Freeman: Well it winds up down to, well it actually goes into my plantings over here
and then there's actually catch basins, it goes right down at the bottom of the driveway.
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Leonard Lim: You don't have them marked on your maps, your catch basins.
Robert Freeman: It's probably on my neighbor's property, that's why. Right here and here.
Leonard Lim: Okay.
Robert Freeman: Shared driveway.
Leonard Lim: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright this is for a family room off the kitchen, is that what that is,
right?
Robert Freeman: Exactly. Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright. In looking at it, the only concern I had was that, the neighbor
next door but I see you got a letter from the neighbor here. That's from Frank Stafford. He's the
one at the house that I had a question about.
Robert Freeman: Yes. 27.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. To whom it may concern: We fully support the application for
the construction within the side yard setback for the proposed addition to the Freeman property
at 29 Travis Comers Rd., Garrison, NY. Map# 61.-3-27. Alright so you took care of that
problem. That was the only real issue I saw with it. Okay. Is, it's a public, is there anybody in the
audience that wishes to speak about this? Anybody want to speak to it? Alright. Okay. Alright
then what we're gonna do is, just sit down.
Robert Freeman: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: We're gonna go over the five factors here to consider for your
application. Alright. Number one, factors, what possible detriment would the variance have on
nearby properties? I believe the variance does not have a, your writing is, your writing is not that
great so I'm gonna do the best I can with it. Who wrote this, you?
Robert Freeman: I did, yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. (Inaudible) to the nearby properties. My closest neighbor is the
Stafford house, which you gave me the letter from them. Alright so that pretty much takes care
of that. What impacts would the variance have on the character of the neighborhood? I feel that
the, would not impact the neighborhood negatively at all and here it, the neighbors were built
with, inside the sideline but they wouldn't require the variance. (Inaudible) the side, 5 feet, so
another neighbor had a variance. Okay. And I looked at the homes in the area and it would fit
with what's in that area, it wouldn't stick out. If you didn't get the variance how else could you
build? Basically, the addition we are trying to build is a family room right off the kitchen. If
located elsewhere it would be, it would require more remodeling in the house and would have
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the, it wouldn't have the same impact on your family space as currently designed. Which code
required, you seek a variance, Chapter 175 of the Zoning Code and that's for, you're looking for
a 9-foot variance. How large a variance do you seek? There, again it's 30 feet, you need 21, so
it's 9 feet. What impact or effect will the variance have on the current physical and
environmental conditions in the area? The area where (inaudible) is being built over the
driveway that is gravel. The well is 70, the well is what?
Robert Freeman: 75 feet away.
Chairman Robert Dee: 75 feet away, okay, from the septic and the back yard, 50 feet away
from the traffic and noise and so forth. This project, I will be lowering the driveway by 7 inches
which will improve drainage and runoff of driveway. Is the variance requested as a result of selfcreated hardship? I purchased the property 23 years ago and it was always nonconforming to side
yard setback. I got the pictures here and everything else like that, it looks very nice and like it'll
fit in the neighborhood, in my opinion. Does anybody have any questions on these factors or any
questions?
Leonard Lim: I don't.
Chairman Robert Dee: Does anybody have questions? Well we got the letter, we got
everything. So, at this time I'd like to make a motion that we approve this variance. Do I have a
second?
Leonard Lim: I'll second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
Leonard Lim: Aye.
Paula Clair: Aye.
Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. It's a unanimous approval. You're all set.
Robert Freeman: Thank you.
Chairman Robert Dee: Now, it'll take a little while, the attorney has to do a resolution, okay?
Robert Freeman: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: He does the resolution, he sends it to the secretary, Tara, she'll call me,
I'll go up and sign it. Okay?
Robert Freeman: Okay. Thank you.
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Chairman Robert Dee: So, you can check with Tara (inaudible). Thank you.
Robert Freeman: I'll explain that to my wife when I don't get started next week.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you. Goodnight.
Robert Freeman: Thank you.
George Lansburv. 267-269 Avery Rd
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright, next one is George Lansbury, 267-269 Avery Road. Mr.
Lansbury just come up here to the, we have no microphone tonight so just tell us who you are.
Michael Reape: I'm Michael Reape, architect. I'm representing George Lansbury in this matter.
Chairman Robert Dee: Explain to us what you're trying to do here.
Michael Reape: The existing property has a guest house that is very close to the side property.
We're putting a, proposing a screened porch on the furthest edge of the guest house.
Chairman Robert Dee: You're looking for, you're looking for a variance, 30 feet is required,
you're looking for a variance of 14. 7 feet.
Michael Reape: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. You want to be that approximate, right? 14. 7? Is that what you
want to go with? Okay, I'm just asking you. Because he's gonna, he goes out, he's gonna
measure it.
Michael Reape: (Inaudible).
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Reape: 14 andChairman Robert Dee: Okay. Well no, that's fine. Just, you know. I don't want you to be 14.8.
Michael Reape: The existing, and this is the screened porch we're proposing. This is how it is
existing and this is what is being proposed.
Leonard Lim: How many square feet is it?
Michael Reape: What we're proposing?
Leonard Lim: Yeah.
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Michael Reape: Okay. I have thatChairman Robert Dee: 400 square feet? Is that what it is? (Inaudible) application.
Michael Reape: 356 square feet.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Go ahead. There's gonna be no living in this or, you know,
you're not gonna enclose it or put anyMichael Reape: No.
Chairman Robert Dee: Heating or anything like that.
Michael Reape: No. It's just screens.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Reape: We're not putting windows in; they're screen panels, that's it.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Alright I'm gonna make itMichael Reape: No plumbing.
Chairman Robert Dee: I would, I'm gonna suggest that we make that a condition, okay? If we
do approve itMichael Reape: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: That there be no heating or no enclosed.
Michael Reape: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Cuz some people tend to, after that, they intend to close it and make
rooms out of it and everything else like that. So, we don't want that issue here.
Michael Reape: Alright.
Chairman Robert Dee: Is that, it's acceptable to your client?
Michael Reape: Yes. Yeah, no, I explained that to them from the start.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Anybody have any questions here on this?
Granite Frisenda: No.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. I'd like to go over the 5 factors here. What possible detriment
would the variance have on nearby properties? Proposed addition will not be visible from other
properties. How much of a, how much land do you have there?
Michael Reape: They have over 5 acres. It'sGranite Frisenda: Like 5.1 it says.
Chairman Robert Dee: 5.1 acres. Okay, we got it. 5.1 acres. So, nobody would even see it,
basically, is what you're saying.
Michael Reape: No because there's a berm on the hill right here as you're driving by and this is
sunken down so you can't even see it from the road.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Right.
Michael Reape: And the side is all the aqueduct.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Reape: Which is higher up.
Chairman Robert Dee: Oh yeah, I looked at it. It's all, New York City aqueduct is behind you,
right?
Michael Reape: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. What impacts would the variance have on the character of the
neighborhood? Proposed addition will not be visible from the road. Alright, yeah, I agree. Is
there other houses on that property? Or otherMichael Reape: Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: OtherMichael Reape: Well, there's the main houseChairman Robert Dee: Yeah.
Michael Reape: Is here.
Chairman Robert Dee: Cuz it's a little confusing from the road.
Michael Reape: Yeah.
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Chairman Robert Dee: When you look from the road it's hard to, hard to understand. There's a
main house and there's aMichael Reape: Yeah, there's a garageChairman Robert Dee: Is there a guest house or something?
Michael Reape: Well, that's the guest house that they're putting the, theChairman Robert Dee: That's the guest house back there.
Michael Reape: Porch on.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you. If you didn't get the variance how else could you
build what you want or accomplish your goal? A different location would not be possible to
attach to the existing residence. And why is that?
Michael Reape: Well, the existing residence is, the entire house is not within the 30-foot
setback.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Reape: It's closer.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Reape: And we're pushing it, we're at the furthest point on that corner.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. So, the house itself is probably within, isMichael Reape: The whole house isChairman Robert Dee: Is against the Zoning.
Michael Reape: Is less than 30 feet.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Okay. Thank you. What is the code you seek to vary? Side yard
setback requirement of 30 feet in an RR zone. A variance of 14. 7 is requested for the proposed
addition. What impact or affect will the variance have on the current physical and environmental
conditions in the area? Proposed screened porch will be built on deck piers. Proposed screen
porch will be 226 feet from wetlands brook. Proposed addition will be in a current grass area. No
plumbing proposed. Okay. Well, we're gonna put that in there too; no, make sure there's no
sinks. You're not gonna have any sinks or anything else like that. Okay. Is the variance requested
as a result of a self-created hardship? Existing residence is completely in the side yard setback.
Addition is proposed at the farthest corner of the existing residence. Okay. So, the guest house
was all within the setback to begin with.
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Michael Reape: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Alright.
Michael Reape: And that's over 100 years old that house.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright. Is there anybody here who would like to speak on this? Okay.
Anybody have any questions? (Inaudible) like that? Alright. At this time, I'd like to make a
motion to close the public hearing. I have a second?
Paula Clair: Second.
Leonard Lim: I'll second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
Leonard Lim: Aye.
Paula Clair: Aye.
Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. Okay. I, we're gonna take a vote but the variance is gonna, the
requirements are gonna be that no, Adam, noAdam Rodd: I'm listening.
Chairman Robert Dee: No, no enclosing it, noAdam Rodd: No heating.
Chairman Robert Dee: No heating, no plumbing.
Adam Rodd: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright. I'll give ya electrical because you need light.
Michael Reape: Yeah. And ceiling fans.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. That's it. Now, I'm gonna take a vote on the variance. I vote to
approve the variance. Approve.
Granite Frisenda: I vote to approve.
Leonard Lim: I vote to approve.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Approve.
Paula Clair: I vote to approve also.
Chairman Robert Dee: Approve. Okay. Unanimous, you're all set.
Michael Reape: Okay. Thank you.
Ricky & Mark Ventura. 1 Lane Gate Road
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Next order of business is Ricky & Mark Ventura, 1 Lane Gate
Road.
Michael Sirignano: Good evening.
Chairman Robert Dee: You want to come up again, I'm sorry, and identify yourself.
Michael Sirignano: Yes. Michael Sirignano again for Ricky Ventura.
Chairman Robert Dee: (Inaudible) you got to step up a little bit.
Michael Sirignano: S-I-R-I-G-N-A-N-0.
Chairman Robert Dee: And how do you pronounce that?
Michael Sirignano: Sirignano.
Chairman Robert Dee: Sirignano. Okay.
Michael Sirignano: So, last month I made a lengthy presentation, tonight I intend to be much
shorter. The board wanted us to identify the dates of the photographs in the record already, and
there are 10 of them under tab #14.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: We have an additional 18 photographs which I've given your board
secretary to enter into the record so I think we can move very quickly through 28 photographs to
put dates on them, number by number. And I'm gonna ask John Tomlinson to come up. And
these are the additional 18 photographs. So, if you could slip these behind the 10 that you already
have.
Granite Frisenda: And what page were they on you said?
Michael Sirignano: Tab 14.
Granite Frisenda: Tab 14.
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John Tomlinson: Hello everybody.
Chairman Robert Dee: Hi, how are you? Just state, tell me who you are.
John Tomlinson: How you doing. I'ln John Tomlinson, friends with Ricky Ventura, owner of
JT's Tree Service.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
John Tomlinson: Garrison, New York.
Michael Sirignano: And, and John has put in an affidavit. It'sCROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: Let's start withCROSSTALK- INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: I read all your affidavits. I read all your information. So, I'm gonna
give you the fact that the rock crushing and, been going on there for a long time.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: So, we don't have to go through all that.
Michael Sirignano: Alright. So, we're gonna go through the first 10 in numerical order and
then we'll go through the new ones. So, John, take your copy and, number 1, what's recognized
within that photo, just keep your voice up.
John Tomlinson: Yes, looks like the barn, the crusher, trucks, you know, standard detail yard
and trucking yard.
Michael Sirignano: And how long were you visiting this site, or visiting the Ventura family?
John Tomlinson: 35 years or so.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. And can you tell us, the board, approximately what year this
photograph was taken?
John Tomlinson: Probably around 2004, you know, I'm guessing thatChairman Robert Dee: It says 1994 on the front.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah. Number 1, what, I understand. Whatever his testimony it is, it is. So,
what12
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Chairman Robert Dee: Well, I know but I'm going by what the evidence I have.
CROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: Different photo.
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Oh, we got them. That's 2004.
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah. Is there any pictures for today? From today.
Michael Sirignano: Oh, you didn't want, but you asked me to date the original 10, that's what I
was gonna do.
Chairman Robert Dee: Oh (inaudible) ask you a question. Do you have any current photos?
Michael Sirignano: No. You had asked me to put dates on the photos.
Chairman Robert Dee: No. My question now, I understand. My question to you is do you have
any current photos?
Michael Sirignano: Oh, sure we have current photos. I mean, I don't know that we have them
with us tonight but we can certainly submit them to the board. I didn'tChairman Robert Dee: WellMichael Sirignano: I must've misunderstood your instructions.
Chairman Robert Dee: No, no.
Michael Sirignano: I didn't know you asked me for current photos.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah, I understand these are photos but I'm trying to say this is like
1994Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: 2004 and so on and so forth.
Michael Sirignano: Which is all important history to document.
Chairman Robert Dee: That doesn't represent what it is there today.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Number 2. What do you see at, photo 2 John?
John Tomlinson: Number 2 is just the yard with a rock crusher or a shaker.
Michael Sirignano: And there's a pile, a stockpile?
John Tomlinson: Yeah, a stockpile of material.
Michael Sirignano: And what year?
John Tomlinson: Roughly 2004/2005.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Number 3. Trying to move quickly through this. What's in that
photograph, that machinery?
John Tomlinson: It's just a stockpile with the conveyor, the screener. 2004.
Michael Sirignano: (Inaudible) Okay. Number 5, number 4 now. You recognize that John Deere
(inaudible)?
John Tomlinson: Yup. The John Deere excavator with the stockpile of organic matter. Roughly
2004/2005.
Michael Sirignano: And what's the blue structure in (inaudible), in the photograph?
John Tomlinson: That is the conveyor with the screener.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Number 5?
Adam Rodd: Can you show us the photo you're referring to onChairman Robert Dee: Yeah, these are not numbered, so, you're gonna have to slow it down a
little bit.
Michael Sirignano: The firstChairman Robert Dee: Which one are we looking at now?
Michael Sirignano: No, no. We're doing 1through10 which is number 14 in your, yourChairman Robert Dee: Alright.
Paula Clair: You're doing-
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Well your instructions are a little confusing, okay. First you
hand us these pictures, now you say we're doing 1 through 10. So, which are we doing?
Michael Sirignano: We're doing 1through10 and this is 11through28.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. You didn't tell us that.
Michael Sirignano: I thought I did. I apologize.
Chairman Robert Dee: No, you didn't. Okay. So now we'll go back, wait a second until we get
1through10.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Adam Rodd: So, what exhibit are we looking at?
Paula Clair: 14.
Michael Sirignano: This is the fifth photograph of exhibit 14.
Adam Rodd: Of 14.
Granite Frisenda: Is it this photo we're up to?
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Granite Frisenda: Okay.
John Tomlinson: I'll show you guys, that so we're looking at the sameChairman Robert Dee: Wait a second I haven't gotten there yet.
Granite Frisenda: Get to the same spot.
Michael Sirignano: 14.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Go ahead.
Michael Sirignano: So, we're on the 5th of the 10.
Chairman Robert Dee: 5th of the 10. Okay. 1, 2, 3, 4Michael Sirignano: There you go.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Michael Sirignano: Everybody with us? Okay. John, what year and what do you see?
John Tomlinson: That's roughly 2004/2005. Sarne thing, a screener with a machine, stockpiles
of organic matter.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Leonard Lim: (Inaudible) all organic, that's not rock.
John Tomlinson: What's that?
Leonard Lim: It's not rock. It looks like wood?
John Tomlinson: It's, yes, that looks like wood there with the screener; I believe that's what
that was screening (inaudible) wood.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: And the next photograph is a google satellite one.
Chairman Robert Dee: 2004.
Michael Sirignano: Yes. And that's a 2004 the Chairman says?
John Tomlinson: Yes.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. The next one isJohn Tomlinson: Looks like a google picture to me IMichael Sirignano: Number 7 is a, kind of a closeup of the google satellite. Again, looks like
2004.
John Tomlinson: Yes.
Leonard Lim: Okay. Where's the screener? Exactly which part of this photograph? I'm having
a hard time following it.
Michael Sirignano: Are you on this one now? Alright, Ricky come up and show, point to the
screener in number 7. It's this one right here.
Ricky Ventura: Um, screener here is (inaudible). Right there.
Chairman Robert Dee: That's the screener.
Ricky Ventura: That's the screener.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: And that's (inaudible).
Ricky Ventura: That is, right there. Yes.
Paula Clair: And the screener does what?
Ricky Ventura: It sifts through the dirt, takes the rocks out of the dirt, makes the fines come
out.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: So, the, it's to screen dirt.
John Tomlinson: Basically, separating the materials so dirt goes one place, the rocks go to
another place. It's just, basically separating the materials.
Leonard Lim: And it's the one that says stockpile?
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: (Inaudible) stockpiles also.
Michael Sirignano: Well there's stockpile concrete, stockpile (inaudible), stockpile wood.
Leonard Lim: No, it just says stockpile.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Next photograph. John? Can you help with that or should we have
Ricky do that one?
John Tomlinson: Which one?
Michael Sirignano: It's a googleJohn Tomlinson: That's a google one. Yeah, it's aMichael Sirignano: Ricky what do you say about that one?
Ricky Ventura: It's got the concrete piles, the dirt piles, the screened dirt, and the wood piles.
This was in-
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Granite Frisenda: Which one is that?
Chairman Robert Dee: Just stop for one second. What are you trying to establish here? I'm
kind of at a loss.
Michael Sirignano: At the last meeting, Mr. Chairman, you said that we put dates on photos but
there was no testimony identifying those dates or confirming those dates so, we're just gonna
briefly go throughChairman Robert Dee: Well what I meant by that was that they, the photos were older. I'm
sorry I didn't correct myself. I meant the photos were older.
Michael Sirignano: Oh, okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: I was looking for newer photos. But go ahead.
Michael Sirignano: Alright. SoChairman Robert Dee: I, IMichael Sirignano: This will take 5 minutes and we'll get through it.
Chairman Robert Dee: We know it's all there.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah, I'm not arguing with you.
Michael Sirignano: Alright, and then 9 and 10 are actually Town official's photos. Correct?
Chairman Robert Dee: What Town official?
Michael Sirignano: The Code Enforcement Officer took photographs as part of the case that
they were presenting.
Chairman Robert Dee: Which Code Enforcement Officer?
Ricky Ventura: This was in 2013. Maybe is was Kevin Donohue at the time?
Chairman Robert Dee: Who's not here.
Ricky Ventura: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Michael Sirignano: Alright then we, now we're gonna go to the new one that we just gave you
tonight.
Chairman Robert Dee: Going to the new ones. Okay. The new old ones.
Michael Sirignano: The new old ones. Exactly right. Okay. So, Ricky you want to just may be
faster if you take this one.
Ricky Ventura: Okay. This is when our yard, it was about 2004 or 5 when we were crushing
and we had stockpiles of clean material on site and we were crushing the concrete, asphalt.
Michael Sirignano: That's number 11. Number 12?
Ricky Ventura: Number 12 was a machine that we had rented in 2005, a screener to screen
material.
Chairman Robert Dee: Hold on a second, I gotta catch up (inaudible) I'm at a loss here.
Adam Rodd: When you say 12 & 11, are they numbered on the photos?
Chairman Robert Dee: No! They're not numbered at all!
CROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
John Tomlinson: You went too far ahead.
Michael Sirignano: The Zoning Board secretaryJohn Tomlinson: You're too farMichael Sirignano: Excuse me.
John Tomlinson: You're too far ahead.
Chairman Robert Dee: I'm too far in?
Paula Clair: Yeah. It's only the third one in.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: The Zoning Board Secretary has a fully numbered set for the record.
Chairman Robert Dee: But we don't. She's not up here, we are. Okay, so.
Michael Sirignano: I understand. We've given you-
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Chairman Robert Dee: Alright.
Paula Clair: That one?
Chairman Robert Dee: I don't have it.
Paula Clair: Oh, okay then that'sChairman Robert Dee: I do have it. Okay. Show me where it is and I'll stand corrected.
CROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Paula Clair: Cuz we only did 3 photographs and this is likeMichael Sirignano: Okay.
Paula Clair: Way past that.
Michael Sirignano: What is that?
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. What is this?
Ricky Ventura: That's the screener that we, that we rented in 2005.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: Okay. On the property.
Michael Sirignano: That's number 12 on the master list. 13?
Ricky Ventura: Okay. 13, yes. This was 2010 as we are crushing.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: Processing material on that date.
Paula Clair: Is that in order?
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Okay.
Granite Frisenda: Why are the pictures dated, this, it's dated 14.
Michael Sirignano: That's the print date.
Granite Frisenda: That's when you printed them.
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Ricky Ventura: Yeah.
Michael Sirignano: That's the print date. These come out of a computer.
Granite Frisenda: Alright.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: That was 13. 14 is this one.
Ricky Ventura: Yeah that's just the, our picture where we had all our material separated at the
time. It's just showing us with the clean piles and separating the concrete, the dirt.
Michael Sirignano: What year?
Ricky Ventura: In 2011.
Chairman Robert Dee: That's not the condition today though.
Ricky Ventura: No, wellChairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: The town doesn't want us to process so.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Alright, Number 15 is this one.
Ricky Ventura: Yup. Number 15 is, we're just showing again that we were crushing and
surrogating our material.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well we already agreed to, that you're crushing, you know. We know
you're crushing and doing soil processingCROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Ricky Ventura: It was 2004/2005.
Michael Sirignano: Number 16 is this one.
Ricky Ventura: Number 16, again, it just shows our yard in 2004 where it was cleaned and we
were separating all the material. And there wasn't, there wasn't a big mountain there.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Leonard Lim: Are you digging this out here? It looks like you're digging the whole thing out
here.
Ricky Ventura: No that's, that goes up. That's where it, the, our land goes up. We were just, I
was just stockpiling at the time. That's just a stockpile.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. The last one?
Michael Sirignano: Number 17.
Ricky Ventura: Yup, number 17 is, again, just showing our yard with our material all separated
with clean dirt, screened dirt, with the % inch gravel and the machinesMichael Sirignano: And the date of that?
Ricky Ventura: 2004.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: Okay. Now weMichael Sirignano: Number 18.
Ricky Ventura: Now, number 18 is a picture withMichael Sirignano: Google earth.
Ricky Ventura: Google earth, which was taken on March 31, 2004.
Leonard Lim: 18?
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah.
Michael Sirignano: These are actually dated by google.
Ricky Ventura: These are dated.
Granite Frisenda: Yeah, it shows it on the bottom.
Ricky Ventura: Okay. And this is just the same picture exceptMichael Sirignano: Before you, yeah, before you go on from 18, what, what's shown in 18?
Ricky Ventura: It was MarchMichael Sirignano: What is this?
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Ricky Ventura: That's a crusher right there. It's March 31, 2004.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Ricky Ventura: Now this is aLeonard Lim: The crusher's in the square?
Ricky Ventura: Yeah, but the next picture will show it blown up.
Leonard Lim: Oh okay.
Michael Sirignano: So, 19 is the blowup.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: And that's route 9 out, in theRicky Ventura: Yeah, that's route 9.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: So that is (inaudible) of the crusher.
Michael Sirignano: That's 19 and what year is that? Sarne year as the one before.
Ricky Ventura: This is 2004 I believe.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Number 20.
Leonard Lim: Is this one dated?
Granite Frisenda: It's a blowup ofCROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Okay, now we get into photographs with town highway department trucks.
Let's just go through that.
Ricky Ventura: Okay. This is when the townChairman Robert Dee: It says Philipstown on the side there.
Ricky Ventura: Yes.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: The town needed fill.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Ricky Ventura: And I donated the fillChairman Robert Dee: You donated it.
Ricky Ventura: For free.
Chairman Robert Dee: That's very nice.
Ricky Ventura: This was doing, I was trying to get aChairman Robert Dee: Yeah. I understand.
Ricky Ventura: It was 2002/2003.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Leonard Lim: {Inaudible).
Ricky Ventura: Yes.
Michael Sirignano: {Inaudible) 20, 21, 22CROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Michael Sirignano: The board secretary has a complete numbered set. I apologize.
Chairman Robert Dee: Go ahead.
Ricky Ventura: These dates, I went over it with Roger Chirico, the former Highway
Superintendent.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: And it just shows that throughout the year I had, they were dumping there at a
later date but when they needed fill, I was supplying the fill to the town, for free.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: So-
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Chairman Robert Dee: And I'm sure they appreciated it.
Ricky Ventura: Yeah. Roger did.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Ricky Ventura: And this is 19, this is a picture ofCROSSTALK - INAUDIBLE
Ricky Ventura: Yeah, an old picture, I don't know if you guys can see itChairman Robert Dee: I can see it, yeah.
Ricky Ventura: It's an old rusty screener that used to be my father's. Later on, I had purchased
a, another top screener but that was later on, I believe it was roughly around 2004/2005. But this
was still from 1998; this was still my father's original screener.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: So, then number 24 is from 1998?
Ricky Ventura: Yes. And the rest just shows the town trucks againMichael Sirignano: 25, 26, 27, 28.
Ricky Ventura: Coming in, leaving our yard loaded with screened material.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Ricky Ventura: Just shows us loading up the trucks on different dates but the same years.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: John Tomlinson do you agree with all those dates (Inaudible)?
John Tomlinson: Yes, to the best of my knowledge.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Alright soChairman Robert Dee: That's it? Alright, thank you very much.
John Tomlinson: Thank you guys.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Michael Sirignano: We have one additional affidavit from George Kristoferson who is here
(inaudible).
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright hold onMichael Sirignano: That's one additional affidavit from Mr. Kristoferson here. I'd likeChairman Robert Dee: Okay. Let me just stop you a second.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Are these affidavits gonna say that they were crushing rock and doing
and, okay, we got, we give you that. We have, I mean there's noMichael Sirignano: Well this is the first I heard that you're giving it to us.
Chairman Robert Dee: There's no doubt about it in anybody's mind here that that's whatMichael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: You're doing. So, I mean I don't know whyMichael Sirignano: I'm glad to hear that.
Chairman Robert Dee: You keep doing, you gave me 10, you gave me these gentlemen. I
mean, you know, we'll take it. I'll take everything you, but, you know, I'm just trying to explain
to you, you won that point. So, I don't know where you're going with this.
Michael Sirignano: Well, it's the first time I've heard that. I appreciate it.
Chairman Robert Dee: I'm telling you the truth; you won that point.
Michael Sirignano: I won't burden you with anymore affidavits.
Chairman Robert Dee: Thank you very much.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Thank you. You can sit down.
Michael Sirignano: Alright. So, Mr. Kristoferson's happy to answer any questions if the board
has any.
Chairman Robert Dee: No, well, we got it. There's plenty of affidavits that they've been rock
crushing and doing soil for years.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
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Chairman Robert Dee: So that's not an, to me, is there, anybody else's mind question that
that's been going on?
Leonard Lim: I only have one question. Did you say it's been going on for 34 years?
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah.
Michael Sirignano: Well, that, to his knowledge.
Chairman Robert Dee: That's to his knowledge. Alright. I, IMichael Sirignano: No this has been going on since 1979.
Chairman Robert Dee: I gotta, I've passed by it for years so I mean I, you know, personally
see what's going on so, I give you that, that they've been doing it for years. That's not, I'm not
arguing that.
Michael Sirignano: Well, do you want to educate me on whatever outstanding questions you
have? I'd be happy to answer (inaudible).
Chairman Robert Dee: Sure. Yeah, I went through everythingMichael Sirignano: Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: And I read everything, I read all your affidavits and all like that. And I
agree that this has been going on for years. The point is, was it legal? That's the issue. Now,
what I, I just got some questions for you, maybe you can help me with.
Michael Sirignano: Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: From your, from this, this is all from what you introduced, all the
documents that I've gone through. The thing with the contractor's yard was issued, August
Ventura, 1979.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: So, he got aMichael Sirignano: Ricky's dad.
Chairman Robert Dee: A CO for a contractor's yard. Okay?
Michael Sirignano: Ricky's dad did, yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. I know there was a lot of issue about what a contractor's yard is
and everything else like that. So what I did was I went around to, I did emails to, I mean, local
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area, towns to see what their explanation was and everything else like that, you know, and then I
got in touch with the Department of State, New York State, department who issues like, you
know, zoning things and all like that, and they say, their definition of a contractor's yard is, an
establishment used for the outdoor storing, repair or maintenance of a contractor's vehicles,
equipment or materials commonly used in the industrial contractor's type of business and
maintenance and may, I'm sorry, may include the contractor's business office. So, that's what
the state determines a contractor's yard is.
Michael Sirignano: Can you give me the actual site or source of that fromChairman Robert Dee: Sure. New York State Department of State and you go on the website
and ask for the, put in zoning.
Michael Sirignano: Alright.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: And do you want me to address these item by item or wait until you finish?
Chairman Robert Dee: Item by item. Well you can, go ahead, you can address it.
Michael Sirignano: Well, please, the board should remember that your code did not define
contractor's yard in '79 or at any time until that whole concept was abandoned with the, in 2011
with the rezoning and any ambiguity about it is, has to be resolved in the Ventura's favor.
Chairman Robert Uee: Okay. Under your index number 3, you ought to get your file there.
Michael Sirignano: Okay, yup. I've got it.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Index number 3. That was the original application.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: For the thing. It says, contractor's yard.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: And it says percentage of lot coverage is 2%. Do you see that? In the
right-hand side? It says standards. You got 9.47 acres.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: I mean you highlighted those things, but you didn't highlight the 2%,
you might've missed that part.
Michael Sirignano: Percentage of lot coverage, 2%. Yes.
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Chairman Robert Dee: See it?
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah well that is the actual structure we're talking about there. The garageChairman Robert Dee: So, the structure's 2%. Okay.
Michael Sirignano: The garage, yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: So nowhere does it mention square footage of storage of material does
it?
Michael Sirignano: No. No.
Chairman Robert Dee: Now, in index number 4Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: These are all questions I have and I'm sure you can answer them for
me.
Michael Sirignano: You're fine, I'm happy to.
Chairman Robert Dee: I appreciate yourMichael Sirignano: I appreciate you telling me what your questions are so we can address
them.
Chairman Robert Dee: In number 4 you went through the different Co's, '81Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: '84, '83, and I read those CO's, it was like for structural alterations.
So, evidently, he was working on the building at the time and he had to go back to get another
CO forummMichael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: Construction, you know, for different things, is that correct?
Michael Sirignano: Yes, but with each year the Building Department came out and saw what
was going on there which is, we've proven to be essentially a processing operation, and
continued to certify that it was all good and renewed their permits.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Where· does it certify it's all good. What they're certifying is the
structure, the building. The CO, he went in there, the Building Inspector, to see that the structure
of the buildingMichael Sirignano: It says that the conditions out there comply with the requirements of the
law asChairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: As aforementioned.
Chairman Robert Dee: And as the CO says, CO says its alteration of a structure.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: It doesn't, does the CO mention anything about rock crushing orMichael Sirignano: No but that'sChairman Robert Dee: No.
Michael Sirignano: That's not something that we control.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
CROSSTALK- INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: I'm just trying to see what these CO's state.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. This is what you gave me.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: But there is a notice of a field inspectionChairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: As part of that same exhibit.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: Where there was a field inspection on 3/6/89 and it was approved as a final.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: So, if there had been illegal rock crushing or illegal screening of soil or
illegal stockpiling, the Building Inspector would not have filled out that inspection form the way
he did.
Chairman Robert Dee: We don't know that. The inspector who did it at the time is not here.
So, we'll have to ask the new Building Inspector, he's here tonight, (inaudible) ask him. Now,
when do you think he started actually doing this full time. I mean, I know you, I know years ago
you used to be selling mulch and stuff and all like that. You used to cut wood and mulch and
then it seemed to grow into a larger business. Could you tell me what year you think that grew
into a larger business? Roughly. '80, '90? I mean, you know, could you give me an estimate?
I'm not asking you to pin it down I'm just trying to get an idea.
Michael Sirignano: Well, you actually have an affidavit, a rather lengthy affidavit, from Ricky
that was submitted at another proceeding but he gives a history there so let me just go to that. 23.
Tab 23. "August Ventura, my father, purchased the property in 1979. My family has owned and
operated the property since that time, which is now more than '30 years ago." Paragraph 9, "Since
1983, the property has been used continuously as a contractor's yard. The specific uses on the
property associated with the contractor's yard include, and have always included, outdoor
storage of building materials, including, wood, soil, rock, gravel and dirt. Non-hazardous, nontoxic construction and demolition debris is also stored outdoors on the property."
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Paragraph 10. "The construction and demolition debris stored on the
property is periodically broken down into gravel and sold for reuse. To process" Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Alright so since 1983. Now what would you say the hours of
roughly the business runs? I mean, it's Monday through Saturday?
Michael Sirignano: Currently?
Ricky Ventura: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah, currently. Monday through Saturday? I'm askingMichael Sirignano: Well, before the stop work orderChairman Robert Dee: Yeah, before the stop work order. Monday through Saturday?
Ricky Ventura: 7, from 7 until 5/5:30.
Chairman Robert Dee: 7 am until 5 pm?
Ricky Ventura: Yes. 5:30, that's on the31
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Chairman Robert Dee: 5:30? Monday through Saturday?
Ricky Ventura: No, Saturday's it's from 8 to 12.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Saturday's, 8 to 12. Okay.
Michael Sirignano: We don't have a problem with reasonable conditions on hours and days of
operation.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well we know, one woman said they were dumping stuff at 5:30.
Michael Sirignano: In fact, the history here, just so you know, is when Ricky's dad, or Ricky
after his dad passed, was going to rent the rock crusher, he would give a call to the Town Hall
and tell them, we're gonna be crushing and they'd say, good, thank you for telling us. And he
would crush for a day or 2?
Ricky Ventura: Yes.
Michael Sirignano: AndChairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Return the rented machine.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right, but this, but you've been going full bore on this since 1983,
right?
Ricky Ventura: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: The rock crushing and the soil processing and everything like that.
Ricky Ventura: Well not at the, not at the volume that we were doing.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay, when did you start the volume that you're doing now? Roughly.
I'm not asking for exact date. Gimme aRicky Ventura: I don't, roughly around 2001Chairman Robert Dee: 2001?
Ricky Ventura: 2002.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. 2001 you really went into it heavy.
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Ricky Ventura: Yeah, we started doing screening, we were bringing in material, screening it,
and bringing it out. Then I had, then I got sick and, you know, we started falling a little behind.
Then the town didn't want us to crush anymore.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Ricky Ventura: And they wouldn't even let us crush to remove the material so the stockpiles
just got bigger and bigger. They're the ones, the town is the one who caused the backup on the
property because we weren't, legally we weren't able to crush.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Leonard Lim: You keep saying 2001, when did the town stop you?
Ricky Ventura: The town only stopped us, it was
Michael Sirignano: 2013 was the first prosecution.
Ricky Ventura: Yeah. Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Index number 6, your index number 6. You gave us the 1978
code.
Michael Sirignano: The '68 code.
Chairman Robert Dee: '68 code, I'm sorry. '68 code, right.
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: I'm trying to see in there where it says rock crushing was allowed.
Could you point that out to me?
Michael Sirignano: It doesn't, the code does not say specifically rock crushing was allowed.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: The Town Board and the town attorney and the town planner specifically
targeted those things when it made the changes to the code. And that's the key; that's where they
revealed themselves, that they knew what was going on on this site and even though it wasn't
stated in the code, they specifically did the 'however' clauses, which I went over in great detail
last time, when they adopted the amendments.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. So, when he got the building permit in 1979 as a contractor's
yardMichael Sirignano: Correct.
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Chairman Robert Dee: It doesn't, nothing in there that says rock crushing, correct?
Michael Sirignano: And nothing said that it's prohibited.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Leonard Lim: Yeah but, I got a question. I thought if it's not included in the use it's not
permitted.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah but the, the code in '68 didn't define contractor's yard and yet this is
what was going on with Ricky's father. So, and the town knew about it, the town was out there
on, with regular inspections, issued, renewed the CO's or renewed the building permits for 7 or 8
years in a row. So, the code was silent about it but when they did the amendmentsLeonard Lim: When you say silent, that means it wasn't permitted?
Michael Sirignano: No, it was permitted because, for 2 reasons. One, the kind of operations
were implicit in a contractor's yard operations. Also, the '68 code had the ancillary or accessory
uses, any and allChairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Accessory uses that are customary to the principal use.
Chairman Robert Dee: Where does it say that the, that's permitted in a contractor's yard, rock
crushing.
Michael Sirignano: It, itChairman Robert Dee: It doesn't.
Michael Sirignano: The code doesn't say that.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. That's all, I just asked a question.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Then why did the Town Board specifically do the 'however'
amendments.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well we didn't get to that yet.
Michael Sirignano: Oh, okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: We're going piece by piece. This is your, this is your stuff. Okay? That
you put in. Now, let's see. 6b.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Was it 6b, I think? Yeah. Page, you speak to the permitted uses and so
on and so forth.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. And you say something, page 56 of page 6? You mean page 5?
You say, page 5 of 6? Is that what you mean?
Michael Sirignano: Well, that's, that is the page, Schedule A- Permitted Uses is page 5 of 6.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah but in your thing, you say 56, I guess it's a typo.
Michael Sirignano: Well it's a typo then.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Alright, I'm just checking because I thought maybe I got the
wrong page.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: You had 56 of 6. That's on your, in your index.
Michael Sirignano: Okay. That's a typo in the index.
Chairman Robert Dee: Typo. Okay. Just wanna make sure.
Michael Sirignano: Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright. And schedule, you say, you high-, these are the pieces you
highlighted. Schedule A - Permitted Uses is hereby declared to be a part of this local law. Land,
buildings and other structures in a district may be used for one or more of the uses, and no other,
specified in Schedule A as permitted in the district. Alright. And then it goes prohibited uses.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: And then you go on to, you speak about, page 5, okay, and you say
permitted uses.
Michael Sirignano: 36, 37, and 39.
Chairman Robert Dee: 36, 37, 39 and 46 in yellow.
Michael Sirignano: Is the accessories.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Establishments for the manufacture, processing or assembling of
goods when occupying not more than 10,000 square feet of floor area. How does this pertain to
Mr. Ventura?
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Michael Sirignano: Well, because what was going on out there was the manufacture,
processing and assembling of goods. Occupying either more or less than 10,000 square feet.
That's 36 & 37 and also, under 39, theChairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: The contractor's yard uses plus the 46 accessory uses customary with and
incidental to any of the aforesaid permitted use.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. So, you're saying that rock and dirt or soil is goods.
Michael Sirignano: Absolutely.
Chairman Robert Dee: Is that your, that's yourMichael Sirignano: The definition of goods.
Chairman Robert Dee: Terminology.
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Yup.
Leonard Lim: Wow.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Let's see. ArticleMichael Sirignano: That's the dictionary definition of goods; your code doesn't define goods,
so we go to the dictionary.
Chairman Robert Dee: If you go to the dictionary goods says rocks?
Michael Sirignano: It says any material that is assembled for sale or use.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Well rocks aren't assembled, they're crushed.
Michael Sirignano: Well, they're processed, they're crushed.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right, okay.
Michael Sirignano: They're changed in the nature of their condition to make them something
useful.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright. 6c. Under your index tab 6c, outside storage.
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Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Outside storage, including storage and display of merchandise,
supplies, machinery and other materials and the outside manufacture, processing or assembling
of goods but not excluding areas for parking of registered motor vehicles and so on and so forth.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Down at 24-7 .2 you go industrial districts.
Michael Sirignano: Which was the zoningChairman Robert Dee: Yeah.
Michael Sirignano: For the site at the time.
Chairman Robert Dee: Correct. Then it says that the, it shall not exceed 15% of the lot area, do
you see that?
Michael Sirignano: Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Would you say that that, what's there now is a lot more,
certainly more than 15% of the lot area. Would you have to agree with that?
Michael Sirignano: I don't know. I, wellChairman Robert Dee: You don't know? Well why don't you ask your client.

Ricky Ventura: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yes. Okay, right. Alright. So that's, so we're in violation of that.
Right?
Michael Sirignano: If we, if we exceed 15% for outdoor storage, I'm not sure because again
these uses were grandfathered in after they changed the code so this is not a current regulation.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Now it says that trees, shrubs and so on be a height of
significance to screen completely the storage area or shall have a height of 8 feet. Now, does that
mean, the height of 8 feet is to the stockpile? Do you read it that way? That's the way I read it. I
just wanna make sure I'm correct or if I'm wrong please correct me. You see what I'm saying?
Michael Sirignano: Shall either, there's 2 choices here, 2 options, shall either be of a height
sufficient to screen completely the storage area or shall have a height of 8 feet.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Michael Sirignano: Whichever is less.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well, I think we could agree that it's a lot higher than 8 feet.
Michael Sirignano: There are piles out there that have grown higher than 8 feet.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. (Inaudible). Okay. Number 7, index 7. Let's see. You got
resolution dated 11/23/83. Right?
Michael Sirignano: Okay. Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: And it says basically this is the resolution from the Planning Board,
correct?
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: And so, this is the site plan that we're going by today?
Michael Sirignano: This is the only existing approved site plan for this site.
Chairman Robert Dee: Existing approved site plan. Okay. Alright.
Michael Sirignano: Attempts were made to amend it but the Planning Board didn't act on it. So,
this isChairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: The controlling site plan.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Now, index number 10. Let's see.
Michael Sirignano: That, this was when they made an effort to amend the site plan.
Chairman Robert Dee: Let me get it here, hold on a second. That was an application to amend
the site plan, permit, the approval.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: It was filled out in March 10th of '11, of 2011.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. If you read into that and you go down, page, let's see, page, in
the back, where you have yellowed out, all this you have yellowed out, fileMichael Sirignano: Right.
38

Philipstown Zoning Board
Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2019

Chairman Robert Dee: The last, pretty much the last page. General statement of use.
Michael Sirignano: What number are we on?
Chairman Robert Dee: This one here. The one you yellowed out.
Granite Frisenda: 10.
Michael Sirignano: 10? Okay. Got it. Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. 10. General statement of use.
Michael Sirignano: Yes.
Chairman Robert Dee: Property owner owns a parcel of land in Zone I and operates it for
industrial purposes. He uses the land as a site for the creation and recycling of materialsMichael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: For the following: storage of equipment in conjunction with the
movement of building and organic materials, temporary storage of construction equipmentMichael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Used, right? Okay. To process top soil and sale of mulch, compost and
related products.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Use as a contractor's yard.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: And then you got, a crusher has been brought onto site on an average
of 3 days every 3 to 4 months. It operates on weekdays only from 9 to 3 pm with a 45-minute
lunch break from 12 to 12:45.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: Now, this was in 2011.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: You were running a, he was running pretty much a full-time operation
before that, of rock crushing. Right?
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Michael Sirignano: No, we never said it wasChairman Robert Dee: (Inaudible). What year did you start the rock crushing?
Ricky Ventura: No, we weren't running it full time. We would bring in material and once we
hadChairman Robert Dee: Yeah but I asked you what year it was in full time, before.
Ricky Ventura: We were never full time crushing. We would bring it in as we needed it. We
would rent it on a rental basis.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: And that's when weMichael Sirignano: And you have some of those rental invoices.
Chairman Robert Dee: So, all you wanna do this is 3 days a week for 4 months? That's all?
Ricky Ventura: No, I want to be able to separate my, separating my material. I'm, once the
trucks come in, we can separate the material.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: Once we have a couple hundred yards of concrete then we bring in the crusher,
we crush it and we make our recycled item 4, we make our recycled gravel, % inch gravel, riprap.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Let me ask you a question. If we were to stop everything now,
and you had to clean up all that, you know, because it's high, I mean, you know; you got
telephone wires you got tied up so trucks can get underneath i!, I mean, to get up to the top of the
pile.
Ricky Ventura: No, that's not how we're, it isChairman Robert Dee: Sure, I saw the wire tied.
Ricky Ventura: Yeah, it's, it was knocked down.
Chairman Robert Dee: It was knocked down. Okay.
Ricky Ventura: It was knocked down by a truck.
Unknown Female Audience Member: They never fixed it.
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Chairman Robert Dee: How long do you think it would take you to get this all cleaned up, to
back into, let's say, if this is allowed, back into that standard.
Ricky Ventura: Probably a good year and a half.
Chairman Robert Dee: A year and a half.
Ricky Ventura: Yup.
Chairman Robert Dee: So, for a year and a half you would do no business but clean that out.
Ricky Ventura: No, I'd have to be able to bring in revenue.
Chairman Robert Dee: So, a year and a half to clean that yard, the way it is now. How many
millions of yards you think you have in there now, I mean, is there a million yards of soil or?
Ricky Ventura: No, there's approximately about maybe 50,000 yards.
Chairman Robert Dee: 50,000 yards? And it's gonna take a year and a half to clean up.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Ricky Ventura: Yeah. If everything goes right, yes. From, you knowChairman Robert Dee: Okay. Now, I looked at this, they had a meeting on it, public hearing
on it, but it never progressed after that.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: It just died. So, it, so this was never approved.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. So, the only, so my concern is, the only rock crushing I see here
was never approved. Do you understand what I'm trying to say to you?
Michael Sirignano: No, no.
Chairman Robert Dee: But do you understand what I'm trying to say?
Michael Sirignano: Yeah, but you're, I think you're mischaracterizing it.
Chairman Robert Dee: How am I doing that?
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Michael Sirignano: Because that amended site plan operation was to bring the then existing
conditions into a new site plan which, for a mixed-use operation and, and the Planning Board
didn't go forward with the application. SoChairman Robert Dee: Well, the Planning BoardMichael Sirignano: It doesn't mean that they weren't doing it out there and it doesn't mean they
weren't doing it out there legally.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: Because they were doing it there before the, when the '68 code wasChairman Robert Dee: Let me ask the applicant. How did this die?
Ricky Ventura: This died because our records mysteriously disappeared in the Town Hall.
Okay, when I went back a couple months ago to look in my file I found, I found the site plan that
we had submitted that the Supervisor's office had said that there was no paperwork, nothing
existed, that they lost the files. It mysteriously, miraculously reappeared in my folder after 15
copies that were submitted and they used my escarole that we gave them, escrow, sorry.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Ricky Ventura: And nothing ever came to it. They used the money but we never heard
anything.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. So, you never pursued it?
Ricky Ventura: No, we did. There was, I guess there was a, we called, nobody ever called us
back.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: No, but as we presented last month, if your board were to make a
determination that we have nonconforming legal status, we're going to the Planning Board for an
entirely new site plan with state of the art, fully enclosed building.
Chairman Robert Dee: Let me ask you a question on that.
Michael Sirignano: The Planning Board will set the hours of operation and all the other
particulars.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah you had, last meeting you had your engineer give us, show us a
plan.
Michael Sirignano: Correct.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Of approximate 30,000 square foot building.
Michael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: And you said something about you had a year and a half under the
DEC rules? Can you explain that a little more?
Michael Sirignano: Well the DEC are, were in transition and now there's a, we're running out
of time and we are, we were just up in New Paltz 2 weeks ago with a meeting with the DEC.
We're working with the DEC to give them a plan along the lines you're talking about. They
asked us questions like, how long will it take you to process what's there and get it better
organized?
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: And so, we're working with DEC on that but first we need a determination
of our legal status with, from your board.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. (Inaudible) well photosMichael Sirignano: I have those plans if you want a copy of them for theChairman Robert Dee: No, no, I saw, he explained it. He explained it pretty (inaudible). Now,
if you, let me ask you a question. If you didn't, if you got approved here and you went to the
Planning Board and they turned you down for the building, I'm just saying, you know, is, would
that mean that you couldn't operate?
Michael Sirignano: No, it means that we want to operate a different way, a more modem,
neighbor friendly, sensitive way.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah, but my understanding was DEC kind ofCROSSTALK- INAUDIBLE
Chairman Robert Dee: The DEC was kind of pushing you to do this is, my last conversation
with you.
Michael Sirignano: Well, the DEC is pushing throughout the state of New York.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: But we believe we have vested rights to do our outdoor processing. Rick is
committed to going to the planning board to get approvals for indoor processing with a new
building and a new site plan that would have a new entrance south, southerly from the current
entrance on Lane Gate Road, off of, directly off on 9. It'd be a huge improvement for the
neighbors up on Lane Gate.
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Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Now the rest of it, a lot of it is like affidavits, you know; which I
agree with you that that's been going on for some time, I'm not arguing with that. We're gonna
look at number 27. Index 27. I guess you got it here a registration form for a solid waste
management facility.
Michael Sirignano: Yeah that's what New York State DEC calls this.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. New York state. You got it?
Michael Sirignano: Yeah.
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah. Okay. Did you apply for a building permit for that?
Michael Sirignano: No this is, New York state doesn't issue building permits. The DECChairman Robert Dee: No, did you apply for, the Town, for a building permit to make, to do a
solid waste management facility?
Michael Sirignano: No.
Chairman Robert Dee: No. Okay.
Michael Sirignano: I don'tChairman Robert Dee: I'm just asking.
Michael Sirignano: I don't believe one was required but no. The answer, short answer is no.
Chairman Robert Dee: Did anybody ask?
Michael Sirignano: No.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Michael Sirignano: No, I mean anybody from the town ask us? No.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Now, the last 2 meetings we asked you to supply us with the
courtMichael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: You haven't, you failed to do that. But that's okay, I was able to get
ahold of one anyway. The court thing.
Michael Sirignano: Well you had read the court decision to me the first time we were here.
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Chairman Robert Dee: No, no, no, I asked you to supply it and I think somebody else did. Did
you ask the gentleman to supply a court case? Somebody did.
Leonard Lim: Well there were 2 cases, right?
Chairman Robert Dee: Yeah 2 cases.
Leonard Lim: (Inaudible).
Paula Clair: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. Alright and we didn't, we never got it. But I was able to get one
anyway. AndLeonard Lim: (Inaudible).
Chairman Robert Dee: I got, the one I have is dated, Appellate Court, March 21, 2019. And in
it, judge says basically, he says that even though witness testified that the rock crushing and
gravel stockpiling had taken place continuously on the defendant's property for years, the
defendant who originally used his real property to process dirt, soil, gravel and rock or rock
crushing in violation of provision of the town code did not show that such use was a preexisting
nonconforming use where defendant did not show that uses that allegedly violated code had been
permitted pursuant to local law or site plan and provided no evidence with respect to the meaning
of contractor's yard to support contention that his use of property was accessory and incidental to
the use of the property as a contractor's yard and thus was permitted. Now of course we, we're
not gonna make our decision on this but we, something for us to look at, okay. And that's what
made me look at contractor's yard; that's the reason I called, I mean, when I emailed to theMichael Sirignano: Right.
Chairman Robert Dee: To find out what the state's determination of contractor's yard is.
Okay. Do you have anything else Sir?
Michael Sirignano: Well, I just want to come back to the critical issue for your board which is
the legal issue which is, what happened when the Town Board changed the law. And it's a Local
Law of 2005 which specifically was adopted to change the Schedule A permitted uses that we've
talked about. And all of, the Town Board, the Town Attorney, the Town Planner, all they did was
they took the same categories, 37- 36, 37, 39 and after the 1968 language, they adopted the
'however' language. So, if you go to 9, tab 9. I'd just like to spend a minute on this. In the
minutes of the proceedings and the correspondence from the Town Attorney and the Town Board
and the Town Planner all make this perfectly clear. What they were specifically targeting these
amendments at was, however such establishments for the manufacture of concrete or asphalt.
Now, concrete or asphalt, they're nowhere stated in 36.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
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Michael Sirignano: Alright? They're nowhere stated in 37 under the '68 code. But yet the
Town Board, in their 'however' language says, however such establishments for the manufacture
of concrete or asphalt, or the manufacture, processing or assembling of goods made, goods, Mr.
Lim, made from concrete or asphalt are prohibited. The processing of dirt, soil, gravel and/or
rock, or rock crushing is prohibited. So, if that isn't proof positive of the Town Board's view of
the broad scope of 36, 37 & 39, I don't know what better proof I could give you. They, in certain
language which was never in 36, 37 or 39, language about concrete, asphalt, about goods, Mr.
Lim, about processing of dirt, soil, gravel and/or rock crushing is prohibited. So, we were, since,
under the '68 code, Ricky's dad, and then Ricky, was legally operating such establishment for
the manufacture of concrete or asphalt or processing or assembling of goods made from concrete
or asphalt and processing dirt, soil, gravel and/or rock crushing. He was doing all of those things
and the Town Board, and if you just look at, objectively, read number 9 and all of the
correspondence that lead up to it, and the public hearing and the comments by the legislators, it
makes clear to me that we were once legal and this rendered us illegal and sent us into
nonconformity and we're entitled to be grandfathered because of that legislative action. If the
Town Board really wanted to stop Ricky should've never taken those steps. And you might've
had a better argument that it doesn't say specifically anywhere in the '68 code. Well it does say it
in the '68 code as amended by the Town Board, so, in 2005, so I think that's when we became
illegal under the current standard. And I think under your, the definition of nonconforming use,
and you have one of the broadest nonconforming use savings clauses I've seen in any Town in
Westchester, Putnam or Dutchess, and we fall well within that. I think it's a simple legal issue
for you to grasp. I don't think there's any question of what's been going on at this site, we've
documented it. And I think if the Justice Court and the Appellate term had had this record that
decision would've never been rendered the way is was rendered. I don't know how else to say it.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Now, I know you want us to address the Stop Order so, I think
Mr. Wunner, you're here, could you just explain to me, come up, explain to the board why you
issued a stop order, work order. Please.
Greg Wunner: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: You'll have to come up here. So, we just know, just explain it to us the
reason you issued it.
Greg Wunner: The 1983 site plan showed a proposed deli, auto parts store, body shop, outdoor
contractor storage and they weren't working within the parameters of their approval from the
1983 (inaudible) site plan. And there was a number of other, it did not show crushing and
processing. Issued 4/23/2019 we issued the stop work order.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. But you, you issued the stop work order based on the 1983 site
plan, right?
Greg Wunner: Primarily. It's, this document should speak for itself. It, there was 2 reasons.
One was the fact that rock crushing's not being shown on the plan approved on October 20th of
'83 and then further it was in violation of 175-50b which prohibits the processing of soil, dirt,

46

Philipstown Zoning Board
Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2019

gravel and rock including rock crushing in all zoning districts south of intersection of East
Mountain Road South and Route 9.

Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you. Any questions from the board?
Leonard Lim: Basically, this is since 1983.
Chairman Robert Dee: Site plan.
Leonard Lim: The Site plan?
Greg Wunner: That's the only valid site plan he has currently. It's 1983.
Chairman Robert Dee: Right. They went, they applied for another site plan but they never, it
never got approved or never, disapproved it just died in the weeds there or something.
Michael Sirignano: Can I ask the gentleman a question?
Chairman Robert Dee: No. Ask the board. Go ahead.
Michael Sirignano: I'd like toChairman Robert Dee: No, you're not gonna, this is not a, we're not in court here.
Michael Sirignano: No, IChairman Robert Dee: We're not criminal court, you ask me.
Michael Sirignano: Has the gentleman ever made a determination as to our nonconforming
status?
Chairman Robert Dee: Have you ever made a determination of their nonconforming status?
Greg Wunner: No.
Chairman Robert Dee: No. Any other questions?
Michael Sirignano: That's it.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you very much. Is there anybody else in the, this is a
public hearing, who'd like to speak?
Richard Shea: Yes. I would.
Chairman Robert Dee: Mr. Shea.
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Richard Shea: So, I'm Richard Shea, I'm Town Supervisor. There's a couple things I
understand that the, at the last public hearing in my absence there was some statement made
referencing a statement that I had made in 2010 I believe when we changed the Zoning
wholesale in town. And that statement that I made at that time was in reference to preexisting
legal businesses, saying if you had a legal operating business at that time then you could
continue. If it were nonconforming than it were a preexisting legal nonconforming use; you
couldn't expand in nonconformity obviously because it's just not allowed. For reference just, a
zoning change that was made in 2005 is conflating 2 separate distinct issues. At that point, it
wasn't a targeted amendment to the zoning, it was meant to clarify the zoning at that time that
we felt that processing materials south of East Mountain Road South was never allowed. It
wasn't part of the allowable uses; it wasn't listed as an allowable use but in its absence, it was
also not an allowable use. We meant to clarify that by listing things in processing that we felt
were not appropriate for those areas. So that's that statement. The statement that a file came to
the Town Hall and was either tampered with or lost or anything like that, that's complete
conjecture and, you know, hearsay. It just, it doesn't ring as true. People get return calls all the
time. People don't come in; they don't make calls and not get return calls. I am not the person
who processes these applications so, to say there was a copy in the Supervisor's office, I don't
know why I'd be reviewing a site plan amendment, it just doesn't make any sense. It's not
something I do; that goes to the Planning Board, the Building Department, those departments,
but not to me. So, it was just those 3 things.
Chairman Robert Dee: Thank you. Any questions?
Michael Sirignano: Well I, with all due respect to Mr. Supervisor, I only, at the last meeting I
simply read the official transcript of his statements at the hearing and I stand by the transcript. In
terms of the Supervisor's recollection of what the legislative intent was of the 2005 amendments
again I think the voluminous record here of everything leading up to that doesn't jive with his
interpretation of this so-called attempt to clarify what was going on so, and I think I'll stand by
the record on those items.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you. Is there anything else that you want to speak to or?
Have you had enough time to present your case?
Michael Sirignano: Let me check with my client. My only hesitation is you only have 4
members and so we don't have the benefit of 3 out of 5, we need 3 out of 4.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well, the other member has, had surgery so I'm not sure when he's
gonna come back, soMichael Sirignano: No, I'm not, I'm not begrudging your missing member. It's math.
Pat Cartalemi: I'd like to speak too, if I could. My name's Pat Cartalemi, 1467 Route 9,
Garrison.
Chairman Robert Dee: You want to come up here, I'm sorry, you're gonna have to come up
here. Just tell us, in the recorder.
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Pat Cartalemi: Pat Cartalemi, 1467 Route 9, Garrison.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay.
Pat Cartalemi: I just have a couple comments on what's been going on, what I've seen going
on. There's a lot of comments that don't seem like they have anything to do with zoning that
have been brought up that I think are kind of turning the tone of the way this conversation has
been going, and as a business owner in the town I think that's a little troublesome. They're here
for a preexisting nonconforming, not hours, the size of the pile, you know, and things like that.
Chairman Robert Dee: That's all, that's all involved in preexisting nonconformingPat Cartalemi: Well, it's, it'sChairman Robert Dee: So, you're out of line with that one.
Pat Cartalemi: No, it's not. I'm on a Planning Board and I'm very familiar with the way things
work. So, that is Planning Board material not Zoning Board material. So, I'm not out of line
whatsoever, thank you though. So, I think that that is changing the tone of the way the
conversation is going when it should be going to whether something was preexisting
nonconforming or not. So, hours of operation, pile size, what's going on in the future, I think is
completely out of your purview and that should not be discussed at this. So, I think going
forward that what you're here to discuss should be what's focused on going forward. Thank you.
Chairman Robert Dee: Sure.
Leonard Lim: I'd like to make a public comment.
Chairman Robert Dee: Go ahead.
Leonard Lim: I think he's right.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well, he's entitled to his opinion. Everybody has an opinion. We all
got one of them.
Pat Cartalemi: There's laws and there's (inaudible) that govern it.
Chairman Robert Dee: No problem. Alright, is there anybody else in the public who would
like to speak? No. Okay, at this time I'd like to make a motion that we go in to closed (inaudible)
because I have some personal, not personal, I'm sorry, confidential questions I gotta, legal
questions I'd like to ask.
Leonard Lim: I'll second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
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Leonard Lim: Aye.
Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Paula Clair: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. Alright we're gonna go into closed session.
Adam Rodd: Just before we do that, just to council for the applicant, are you requesting that a
decision be made by, just so we understand your request, by the full board? By 5? Or are, is that
a request or an observation? It wasn't clear.
Michael Sirignano: We're anxious to resolve this and to get the site cleaned up but I don't have
a sense of the board. If the board wants to give me some sense of where your thinking is, I might
be more comfortable with having 4 out of 5 vote. I don't know what the procedure is for your
board, whether you want to discuss in public session your thoughts about what you've heard and
what, how you're leaning or not. I'd like your guidance on that, how your board conducts
business.
Chairman Robert Dee: No, we don't usually do that.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: (Inaudible) everybody makes up their own mind (inaudible). So, I have
some legal questions I'd like to ask in confidentialMichael Sirignano: Well you certainly canChairman Robert Dee: Right.
Michael Sirignano: Can consult with your attorney.
Adam Rodd: So, you're making a motion toChairman Robert Dee: Yes.
Adam Rodd: Go into closed session to confer with councilChairman Robert Dee: Correct.
Adam Rodd: About targeted legal issues.
Chairman Robert Dee: Correct.
Adam Rodd: Okay.
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Leonard Lim: Second.
Chairman Robert Dee: And it's been approved. Okay? We'll be back as soon as possible.
The board entered into dosed session at 8:43 pm and returned at 9:09 pm.
Chairman Robert Dee: Alright, we're back in session. There's a lot of information here, okay,
and you gave us some more information tonight and so on and so forth. And the board doesn't
take it lightly, it's a very important decision; it's the man's livelihood. And Mr. Cestone is not
here tonight and I think probably you would have to, it would be better for you to maybe have
the 5th person there, would be the way to do it. Not only that, there's a lot in here that we have to,
(inaudible) a couple of different questions, people want to read different things over and so on
and so forth (inaudible) make a decision because (inaudible) we're not here just to snap a
decision like thatMichael Sirignano: No, it'sChairman Robert Dee: So, what I'm gonna do is I'm gonna close the public hearing, okay, and
next month on the 14th the board will make a decision.
Michael Sirignano: Alright, I have one caveat. Could we keep the public hearing open to the
limited extent of written submission? I mean I'd like to maybe give you a memo of law to try to
just clarify the legal issue if that, if the board thinks that it's helpful?
Chairman Robert Dee: Well, it would haveLeonard Lim: No.
Chairman Robert Dee: I'll have to ask the attorney.
Adam Rodd: I mean, it's up to the board, theChairman Robert Dee: Well, it'd have to be, you'd have to give it to us beforeAdam Rodd: Well, one of the, I mean just to throw it out there, one of the issues is if you, we
close the public hearing that means we're not receiving more testimony and more information
and once you allow more submissions, which you're entitled to do, that may lead to more
inquiries, more questions, requests for more information. So, but that, that's up to you.
Chairman Robert Dee: Well, I think you've presented your case veryMichael Sirignano: Appreciate that (inaudible).
Chairman Robert Dee: Very well. You've certainly given us a lot of information here. You've
gone over it. I think I've given you ample time to present your case and, you know, the last
(inaudible) so (inaudible) their own minds they want to go home and read and all like that. So,
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we have the information I think that we need, okay, so I'm just gonna close the public hearing
and we'll make, after people read what they want to read and so on and so forth, we'll make a
decision next month. At next meeting, okay? At this point I make a motion to close the public
hearing. I get a second?

Paula Clair: Second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
Leonard Lim: Aye.
Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Paula Clair: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. Okay so the meeting's here, November 14th is, right?
Adam Rodd: I think it's the 18th.
Granite Frisenda: 18th.
Chairman Robert Dee: 18th, I'm sorry, my mistake. 18th, November 18th at 7:30, it'll be here.
Michael Sirignano: Okay.
Chairman Robert Dee: Okay. Thank you very much for your understanding.
Michael Sirignano: Thank you.
Leonard Lim: If it gets carried over in November that puts it to January.
CROSSTALK- INAUDIBLE
Tara Percacciolo: You didn't adjourn yet. You closed the public hearing but you didn't adjourn.
Chairman Robert Dee: Oh
Tara Percacciolo: You closed the public hearing but you didn't adjourn.
Chairman Robert Dee: I make a motion we adjourn.
Leonard Lim: I second.
Chairman Robert Dee: All in favor?
Leonard Lim: Aye.
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Granite Frisenda: Aye.
Paula Clair: Aye.
Chairman Robert Dee: Aye. Okay.
Tara Percacciolo: Thanks.
Chairman Robert Dee: We adjourned now.

(The meeting adjourned at 9:14 pm by a unanimous decision.)

NOTE:

These minutes were prepared for the Zoning Board of Appeals and are subject
to review, comment, emendation and approval thereupon.

DATE APPROVED:~~~~~~~~-

Respectfully submitted,

Tara K. Percacciolo
Secretary
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Town of Philipstown
Code Enforcement Office
238 Main Street, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Office (845) 265- 5202

Fax (845) 265-2687

Lake Surprise Revocable Trust
PO Box 72
Cold SpringN.Y. 10516

11/6/2019

Ref: Application for Building Permit
Proposed Garage/ Cottage
Tax# 27.1-1-30 60 Lake Surprise (RR zone)
Included:
I-Application for Building Permit
2- Construction Plans
3-Site Plan with Dimensions
The application proposes

a1973 square foot garage in a SR zone.

Section 175-D (5) in part states in part, "Attached and Detached garages associated with a single
family residence shall not exceed 1,000 square feet in footprint area"
Since the proposal does not comply with this part of Town of Philipstown chapter 175, the
application is DENIED at this time.

You may submit an application to the Planning Board pursuant to the code within 60 days from
the date of this letter. An application is enclosed.

Greg Wunner

~\.___
Code~nforce~ent Officer

_,,_

.::=·11.~

60 LAKE
SURPRISE BARN
LAKE SURPRISE REVOCABLE TRUST
60 LAKE SURPRISE RD

TOTAL AREA= 74.496 ACRES
INCLUDING .097 ACRES IN
EASEMENT BENFJTING FREEMAN

27.1-1-30
DRAWING DATE: 10/24/2019

j
~
PROPOSED BARN

PROPOSED CABIN

---------

~I

/
\

I'

...•--+-

1[/11~

ll~tr

.

.· ( / fl .·
w

~Cl

i!=E
o::c.9
oz

zg
W1--

~~
~
;::

OVERALL PROPERTY
1"= 400'

LAKE SURPRISE RD

,.

1'-5f'
1-04

16'-0"

1'-11"

.<o·-04·
28'-8f'

16'-0"

'

/

6X6 PARALAM PSL
COLUMN 1.8E

~-

ii -r

6X6 PARALAM PSL
COLUMN 1.8E

/

~· T-~.:'~'7

-

6X6 PARALAM PSL
COLUMN 1.8E

~·

I~

3'-4"
5X5Xf' THICK STEEL

(3) 2X1R LVL HEADER

~

• 1~0f'
/

6X6 PARALAM PSL
COLUMN 1.8E

l

STEEL I BEAM

/

OVER STEEL COLUMNS

!

f"

~

I

i

i

l[j
l

i

I

i

i

I

v

I
I

-

f-

-

&,
_,
'<t

f"

11 I JOIST FLOOR
SYSTEM 16" O.C.

f"

11
I JOIST FLOOR
SYSTEM 16" O.C.

5X5X~" THICK STEEL

V--

6X6 PARALAM PSL
COLUMN 1.8E
~(O

a

;::

-

~

-

f-

-

f-

-

-....___ 6'-8" CLEAR

l

I

~

~

I
I
I

11
I JOIST FLOOR
SYSTEM 16" O.C.

I

.J

~

~

7

I
I

~

~l'<t

":'
Co

I\

"'

'-- 6X6 PARALAM P SL
COLUMN 1.8E

.'Im

~

-n

f' I JOIST FLOC
SYSTEM 16" O.C

J /

5X5xt" THICK STEEL

I

'"

18'-1f'

36'-10"

5'a

"'

01A

~rnor=

NE
RET INING WAI L

7'-1f'

63'-2f'

8'-0"

65'-0"

GROUND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

3/16"= 1'

,.

I'

:,

t

!I

!I

t

SLOPE,SLOPE )

\,

!I

,/

\

!

\
..,,

-ill
[

!

8

!I

,/

\

/

!

\

!

I

!

\!/
\)!

It
I

\

/

!

\

!

I

(2) 18" LVL W/ 1/2" SJrEEL FLITCH

!

\!/
\)!

I

o

1o

/

i

/

\

i

!

/

I

I

\ , !I ,I
\,/

~
I 12
!

i

,

i,

0

\'I

I

SLOPE,SLOPE )

~ ,\
\

'
I /
,

r

I,

,

0.:

SLOPE:SLOPE )

/

!I

I,

!I

,

\,

\'I

/

\!/
\)!

t
I

SLOPE!SLOPE )

\,

\'I

!I

,

r-:ico
0

F.'..

'\)!'

o

-~~~::~-----+1-,~-F-"::,;~,~+L-.----.L
~

i

,If\

,/ 'I \,
I, \ ,
,I
I, \ ,
\
.I
I,
,
\,
,I
I,

EQ.

SLOPEiSLOPE

,

I'

I

i

8'-0"

j

0.:

!

~

I

,I

lI

,

/i\
~
/ i' \ \
;;;
/
c::
I
I
\
w
,
i
'\
t;:/,
12
o

!

I,

I
5'-4"

~

~

,

lI,
I

I

SLOPEiSLOPE

I'
i

8'-0"

i

6X6 PARABEAMiPOSTTO RIDGE ____/
OVERSTEEL,IBEAMBELOW

j

/i\
/ 13',~f'
i \\
/
I
\
/
i
"
I , \

I

.
•

,

I

I,

lI,

I

I

I

SLOPEiSLOPE

5'-4"

I'
i

8'-0"

j

/

I
~·

I

,

~

!

'

I

/

/

\

\

,

lI,

I

I
5'-4"

~

___- a l l - - - - - ' - -

\

,
I

I,

PARALA~

1.8E

,_'="_~_~_=:'._

,

~

!

6X6

I> PSL COLUM~

SLOPE SLOPE

I'
i

8'-0"

\

'\

j

~lco

~

,

I,

01A

I
EQ.

7'-2"

55'-6"
65'-0"

SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
3/16"= 1'
~·/

s1·. 1

1 ..

i6

EB

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

MULE HIDE ROOFING SYSTEM

BOARD & BATIEN SIDING

GRADE

o'-o"

SOUTHEAST FACADE
3/16"= 1'

EB

.

( ~

<;>

f

0

-

-

-

~

-

'-

-

~

-

-

'-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

'----v;---_'- l/

7~

I
I
I

'"'

--\'\
-\
_[_

'-

-

1--

-

'-

'-

1--

1--

'-

-

1--

'-

-

'-

-

1--

'-

17 /

-

~~

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1--

~?L=1

-

-

-

1-- - 1--

-

-

1--

'-

'-

-

'-

-

~)-- -

'-

'-

-

'- />-

-

'\
\.'\
\
-

-

-

-

-

1--

-

-

-

-

I-

-

~

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

'-

I/ /I'
I I
I I
I I
I' :0,1<'.'.

-

-

-

'-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

I
I
I

::,I
I
I
I
/I

-- - -

'-

-

-

-

'---

-

-~~

,_.___.

I
I
I

~> -

'-

-

-

'-

-

-

-

·~;.:

-

I
I

'-~

-

~':

-

-L..........-1--

-

1.~i.~

'cj A

J'-~

'-

I
I
I

m~
m~
[ffi]rg]
m~
·J~

I-

r-

1--

~

I
I
I

-

'- -

-

-~I
-

'-

A

--- ll /
-

'-

-

-

1--

~

-

'-

-J
-J /

~"
I
I
- \'\.
-\'\
-~

1--

-

I-

-

-

'-

I-

-

-

-

-

-

-

'-

-

'-

-

-

-

-

-

-

~

-'-----/>--- -

-

'-

-

m~
m~
[ffi]rg]
m~

r:2t~

I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I

\ '\-

._.____.

I-

-~I

-

'-

1--

-j A

~~

-

~

-

I-

I\
-

I
I
I

'--1--

_'-1--i--/;- -

1--

-

--

'-

I
I
I

-

-~)--

'-

1--

=

'- - -J/

-

1--

~~r
,,

-

-

-

~\

-

-

'-

-

-

EE3
EE3

-

-

-

v

-~
~
~i>-'i!t"4

w

0

5
<(

u.. (/)
=
<( CX>
w ;:::
~

I- II
I
l-

o::

0

z

SPRAY FOAM OR
ROXUL INSULATION

"" ROOF PEAK

:Oi\e

=s1·-1~

~

BOTIOM OF RIDGE BEAM

COLLAR TIE BEYOND

29'-4M"

2" X 1O" RAFTERS

.i!\e

@16"0.C.

~

2" X 6" RAFTER TAIL

(])TOP OF PLATE

19'-2

f'
PARALAM POST BEYOND

DECORATIVE BRACKET
FF SECOND FL

rT\13'-6

..:ia:i
~

f'

w

BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

rT\

w FF FIRST FL CLG

12'-6"

11f" I JOIST FLOOR
SYSTEM CLEAR SPAN

16"0.C.
BOTTOM OF STEEL
I BEAM BEYOND

1i:(.9

w
9
(.)

:c

~
~

5" POURED CONCRETE SLAB

WI WELDED WIRE MESH

""FF FIRST FL
'Ql

0'-0"

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

3/16"= 1'

.....'e

Wiwl lrnpacl or effGcl will lho

v~1riance

hG1ve on tho curro11t pliynl<.;ril nnd cnvironmontr,11

ls there gracllnfJ (or bla1;1lln~J) proposed? - Wiii you bo pavino prnvi011sly unpi1Vr::wl

co11dllions In lhe mea?

~urfaces? -Arn you proposing lo re111ovc1 l'lny vonotiiillnn? .... Arn there wellanrls or
o lher watercourses on si!e? - Will normal cl1e1lm1~1u pulturns bu arreclecl? - How
close are the nearest wells t:ind septic syntems? ·- Wiii tho proposed use or acllvlly

produce emissions (noise or oclors)? - Wiii !raffie I.JO lnc.:roasecl? - Is the area conslclBrod sc:rrnlc?

lhL

a.({e.a.,

miVLt·~~,

SYha.4(

-~

~~ f1rl1

@l

~,,µNM, ~-

W!k#O(.Md

#~. c~~-~.i~-2--L~--&__.J'.c~ --·

~U-5

---·---~____:_-'--:_

M

~

Ill.Of

Nt.i ~-OJ-i.1

l(l

-Y4____ ~e__o.f__GL_..~¥---J!2B-~±--------·

UIS ~---.fi_g~-·- ~~_f___Jt.:tJ_fg.&_:_ _ _ _ _ ......

~~--A~q:ff:fc, -~~.u.l"'l.-0-"

- -

Is lhe variance requested as a result of a "self-creciled hardship"?
Was there a need for the variance when you purcl1ased tile property? - How long
ago did you purchase the property? - Did you bullcl the structure without a permit?
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F'Hll..IPSTOW1'1 ZONING ElOA1:;:u or; AF'PE/\Lt-3
Sl/F'FJl"E:MEt,ffAL WOf'l!l<tll,IEET FOF\ Af~EA VAHIANCE APPLICANTS
accordunce with stole law, thu Zoning l:lo<1rd 1nust grant 01· deny tm arnu var1Ell1Cfl br;isecl on specified factrn s nnd fl
1lan1::111n of "llio llenefll lo llH:> Applloant If l110 variance Is gn:inlt~d. l!Hl wel!Jhocl OfJBlnst l11e detrl1rnrnl to lhe huullh, r';;;irot
1d W1'Jlfme ol lhe neighborhood or co1nrrn.111lty". We havo clovulopod l11l~1 Suppl0rnonl lo assist you with prnp111h1u.

y

1b111iltinu r111d presenting your caso to tl10 Zoning Board. F'lc:1<:1se compli:Jti~ l110 rnclors ·1 El-· f.i below and subrnll with your
iplicalio11 (attach additional 1.rnges If f'HJC0(1Srny). We llavo provlcl13d 8UQ(.JOslncl questions which will m;sir:t you in
iswerlnu liC1cl1 factor ancl In prepml11g for llw Doarcl's review. It Is slron{,JIY sucmesled that you struclure your
esentcilion al the hearino in uccordr:111cc-1 wllh the faclors. 1::irovlde facts and proof lo support El8Cl1 factor.
FACTOF~S TO BF: CONSIDEFW
i.

IW THE

ElON~D

What possible detriment would the variance have on nearby properties?
How close are nc8rby structures? -- Will your structure be vlsible lo others or will ii
bloc!< a view? - Do you propose exterior lights?
·

- .----·--.-----. .~-M-~t-- not- \/t~J~- ~·--~-----~--..·-··----·-·-·. ··-···-··· ····----OW\.--1.s:_~~ l,.ot,
·-------·-·----··-------- - - - - i.

What impacts would the variance have on the character of the neighborhood?
Have others in l11e neighborhood received similar variances? - Does _the·
Neighborhood contain similar structures wit.h similar selbacl<s/heights etc.?
Is your property simllar lo or different from others in the area? - If several of your
nelgl1bors were to receive variances In the future slmllano t11e one you now request,
would the neighborhood be changed?
·

\.\- wOUAol- \tiow<i
_ ___:.Li__;__:_fttl,_;___o_'{{--=--\t\.0-'--_i_~-+-~-"'-'--o-~_Yl)-t~·3c1--~
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~ 15 oLe.? V\.tol . +o lD o j::.. Ci Ju., ~ fr{ q cUM.o "ta ( b ~,,

I"

If you didn't gel the variance, how else could you build what you want or accomplish your
goal?
For example: different location or design; shorter fence;smaller deck; smaller
overhang or addition?

lJci;tM.cl ~k _+o ~loL ').. Si?la..tu.R 8bu<.vft,u<,ad.

WhalisCoderequirementyouseektovary?

How large of a variance do you seel<? ·

lOOO Sf

~

~ Oh ac.c~ort'j-- a~"'?f?

being duly sworn, says: I h::ivt~ road tilo foronolng npposl Elnd popers Htlac:lled; tl11;1l llrn slalemenls and
rr:1presentations macle lhe~1.or · t~uo ~o tho l.>osl of my 1<nowlecloE1 und bellol'.

_______ .22~1/pt}J:~~;.__~, - ~- -~----··· -·-·-..· -·-·
Signature of applicatiJ,Eir ogonl

Sworn before me this

.f-5_~

duy of

&e.~___ .2:00fY ~19

~,1~__Counly .......-.~
/lfta- Lt17. 7V/vtt~ cf0
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TIMA M. MER.<\NOO
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
.
REG DIME5079624
QUALIFIED IN PL!TNAM COUNTY
COiA EXPIRES JUNE g J,11 /l.;3_

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: (1) Fo1· a VARIANCE or INTERPRETATION please submit (7)

lndlvldual pacl<ets
·
(2) For a SPECIAL USE PERMIT please submit (19) individual packets
each pacl<et containing one each of the below listed items. These Hems are very specific and MUST be
complied with exactly

·1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Completed appeal form
Deed to property
Denied application for Building Permit or Certificate of Occupancy
Building plans with ONE ORIGINAL professional seal and signature
Survey prepared by NYS licensed su_rveyor, showing all property lines, structures and
dimensions lo property lines. One survey with ORIGINAL professional seal and signature
Certificates of Occupancy for any existing structures
Contour maps as required by conditions

(h)

1.-1 VAF~IAl,ICE

from lltH 7.o

lilliJ

Cw.1!1 It-; rnqlltJ!:l!'!d:

('I) An exact stalernenl' f lho dt:Jlnil:-; ol ll10 variance requeslecl Is:

u{
~ (,(..0 r-- CC>

w\i\A ck- l.A

10 w~ct ~ (;{CC-efso~ B~~/
wl-H.t C\. .f-oof fl'Lf vt,-t o.P I'r73 sf
~ srie oJ)..o we.<t b1(J ~ot.<.- ~

q13 sf.

(2) The grounds on which his variance should be granted are:

~ st<£ ~·lt 'V'- .Jw. ~~ o+
Lo+ .tW. S• .cJt- l J ·a c#<et> ~ {,; H-lt- t~ Ol-vT

A s.\iU.<c,hNft-e...Cl

~

~a SPECIAL USE PER

vu.A,~~ li\IV\ol

IT is requested:

(1) The reason the pe mil is requested:

(2) An exact stateme t of 1,1se for which the permit ls requested:

(3) The facts showin · the use is permitted as a SPECIAL USE under the code and the
ability of the appli ant to comply with all requirements of the code for granting of a
special use perrni :

~\.

PROVl:'.:ilUJ'I!) OF' ZONING CODE INVOLVIJJ (nlvn /\rlli:ln, Gucllon, nub-sm:lion, pt11nqruph Ii\' 11umlrn1,
Do 11ol quoto li:!xl or codo)

4. PREVIOUS Al=>PEAL (If lllere have been any

s E1pfHll:lk1 for lhls prnperly or any portion lhoreor, Sl3l lorlll lhe
appeal 11L1111ber, dale, rellef sought and lha ZBA cloclslon resulllno)

TYPE OF APPEAL:
_ _ an INTERPRETATION of ttie Zoning Cocle or Maps
/

a

VARIANC~ from the Zoning Code

___ a SPECIAL USE PERMIT under the Zoning Code

5.

DETAILS OF APPEAL (Complete

only that section which applies to the appeal

(a) INTERPRETATION of the Zoning Code is requested
(1) An exact statement of the Interpretation requested is:

y~u are submlll\ng)

APPEAL#------ Tax Map #_·i-_7_.I_.$_0 _ __
Final hearing date._ _ _ _ _ ,_______ Zoning Board decision APPROVt:!D I DENIED

Date application submilled __ .__

Application fee

~O f ti.t f._14___

$__l_co_o__ Escrow$

(000

Received by~

To the Zonin£1 Board of Appeals, Town of Philipstown, New Yori<:

L()(., ~e,, SUR Ptl. i .S (.,

I (we),

residing at
Telephone: l1ome

ri °I

f{;t-V O Ut4{e.

s-~ -Av.e.-

1,,0 3

T/ZA.-(11 f-

f'J VJ "'lj

t.f'J~ oo37 (tJ:1U1~ business._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

H ERE BY appea I the decision of (name and title )_ _'b=u--=-1/i..:.:'e/;"-'/"....,7)~.l::z:..-..:..:n+f~ec..Jt""·/.'-~-'l"'------=b.-'-1""'~""*--W,--"'""=~"--~;_:;;_.::_./'

whereby~she
GRANTED __ DENIED /

a BUILDING PERMIT_ _ a CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY__

To

~-------------------------

WHEN FILLING OUT APPLICATION, ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY TO ANSWER
QUESTIONS.

1.

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: (Give 911 address and a map and detailed narrative giving
directions to the property using road names, such as Route 9 or 9D, Old Albany Post Road, East
Mountain Road South, etc. and landmarks such as Garrison School, North Highlanos Fire House,
Highlands Country Club, etc:

bo

t,~

S~ e1
o,.,.\- .rb

2.

SuMrvi~ ~ floa.ol
ot-f2.Ave..(..}~ ~ot.N" ve.

(...) ttk- Vl!Ag ~ ~

L~ SIM'lf1i1-,yc., (Goa. oL

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS (Include those opposite on
streets/highways. Use additional sheets if necessary. This information may be obtained in the Town assessor's office)

~-'

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT·THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY

THIS INDENTURE, made the

day of

j2.._u µ:. l-

2018

BETWEEN
MARTIN McHUGH, JOHN O'NEILL McHUGH and PATRICIA McHUGH, ALL AS JOINT TENANTS AND NOT
TENANTS IN COMMON, 50 Lake Surprise Road, Cold Spring, New York 10516

party of the first part, and

{fr-/l C>lt) 1-/Vt"llllLIJ,1 , ~Tr~ o..f -+~

LAKE SURPRISE REVOCABLE TRUST, 1aji$i ILL I !r:WWW4'1
10017

~ed-

Ahcu..t

a:

SW, 529 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York

t, ~til ' .

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of

paledno~~dh~~~~~~;£~Pa~~-;~j~·~;~-~~i;-ih;·P~rtY-;fth;·~~~~d-p~rt;-ih~~~~~

paid by the party of the second
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or ·parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the
Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam and State of New York and more partlcularly bounded and described In the
annexed Schedule A

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and roads
abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all
the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the
premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of
the second part forever.
AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that Jhe party of the
first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration
as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same
first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other
purpose. The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties• when ever the sense of this indenture so
requires.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above
written.
IN PRESENCE OF:

Star.dard N.Y.B.T.U. Fonn 8002 - Bargain and Sale Deed, wilh Covenant against Grantor's Acts-Unifonn Acknowledgment

Form 3290

60 Lake Surpise Rd - Current Adjoining Property Owners
27.6-1-8
Kane Robert
54 Atterbury Dr
Smithtown, NY 11787
27.-1-29
Mchugh Mary
Miwa Hiroshi
200 Lake Surpise Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516
27.11-1-9.3
Peter Zalys
40 Victoria Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516
27.7-1-12
Perlman Jonathan
Zakalak Christine
34 Follis Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516
27.11-1-5
. Laura F Gunning
73 Justin's Way
Garrison, NY 10524
27.-1-33
Debra Parisi
64 Lake Surprise
Colde Spring, NY 10516
27.-1-31
Keller Jennifer
Schoenstein Richard
66 Crosby St
NY, NY, 10012
27.6-1-19.11
K. Kim
111 E. 10th St #2
NY, NY 10003

Nov-19

27.6-12
Bagdasaroff Bagden
Attn: David Sultz
8 Chankan St
Leharim, Israel 85330

27.6-1-13
Oded Broshi
Debbie Broshi
18 Ethels Lane
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-7
Kane Robert
54 Atterbury Dr
Smithtown, NY 11787

27.7-1-14
Gary R Lester
Cecilia G Rowley Trust
27 Follis Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-6
Bassford Richard
Bassford Virginia
31 Ginger Pl
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.11-1-9.12
Robert Scott
Alexis Pare
33 Victoria Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.7-1-13
Caputo Charles
Caputo Laura
35 Follis Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.11-9.11
Sousa Silverio
39 Victoria Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.11-1-4
Susan Freeman
56 Lake Surprise Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-16
Boni Paul A.
57 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-19.2
Clarke Frederick
Porcelli Stephanie
9 Porcelli Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-19.12
Heather Campbell
73 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.6-1-15
Porcelli Peter
9 Porcelli Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.-1-28
Healey Richard
97 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.-1-30
Lake Surprise Rev Trust
27.-1-9
Herman Arnold Trustee
State of NY Parks
40 Gleneida Ave Carmel 529 Fifth Ave, NY 10017
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'
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PREVlOl.!3 APPEAL (lf jhern have beer. ~my preiJ!Cus appeals for ir1ls prop\:fny 'Of any tlortfon !hep;i~f .~e\ 'roi'.h
appeal numf;Jer! date, relief.'sou.ghl anrl lhe ZBAdii-cislon re~-iilUng)
·
·
·

the

- i.

:.i·

TYPE OF APPEJ\l:

.~

/ a n INTERPRET AT!ON of tl)e

Zo~lng Cooe or fl/laps•

lt

____. a VARIANCE from t11e Zoning Gode

_____-a SPECl,A.l_ lJSE PERMIT under the Zol1ing Code

q; DETAILS OF APPEAL (t·omptete only !hat i;ecllon vihlchapplles tolhe appeal youaJi~sub!Tilillng)
{a) tNTERPRETAllON ofthe Zoning Code ts requesled

(1) An exact stalemenl oftht:i in\erpretaUon requeslecl ls:

5~-e -~ ~, 'V.td-ific>rzU;_( ,s~lg

C:rnil -(oJk. _··~- 17'5-2'$ (1tJ-~~J
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(b) a \JA.AIANCE from the ZJing Code is requesled·

.

l

(1) An exact slalt':menl

I

.·

qf the details. of the variance requested is.:
l

.

.

i

!

(2) The grounds on whk;h his variance sh®ld b~ grarit~ct are::

l'

I.

(c) a SPEC.JAL USE PER ~IT isrnquesled:

;1

'

(1) The reason the pe rnll ls reqllesled:

I

(2) An exaol statomet ol use lot Whiob Iha permtt Is reque,;!ed:

i

I

I

I
(3) The facts showinJ lhe use is permitled as a SPECIAL l1SEt1nclerfhe

c9d~ arid'l~e

abliity of the applrpant to corn ply with all requirements of the. code far grariting bf a
special use perml,I:
·
·
·
I
I
l
I

I
l

.. , .
.~:

ST.A.TE OF NEW YORI<, COUNTY OF PUTN.A.M _ _ _

being duly sworn, says: I have read lha foregoing appeal and papers allpd\'ed; thaUhe stalernents ano
represent tlonspia e 1.herWi are !rue to the besl of my knowtedge anct belief.
.

·

. l~n

!·

reo/if<~

l.Lay of~---~-'-- 2oqJ~ .
. .
Notary,_~
~~
~ County._
___::::::::::=-~=-~~~~~~

Sworn before me lhls

LUKE P. HILPERT

Notary Public~State ofNew~ ...,

. N?· 02Hl6354902 o~"
Oualrfied m Westch . . t
Comm· · ·
·. es erCoun...
. iss1on Expires 0212112021

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: {1) For"' VARIANCE or INTERPRET AT.ION please submit (7)

Individual packets
·
(2) For a SPECIAL USE PERMIT please submit (i9} lnalv!clual packets
eacli packet containing one each of the below listed Items. These !terns are very speclfic ariil MIJST be
complied with exactly
1. Completed appeal fol'rn
2. Deed to piOper:ty
3, Denied application for Builr.ling Permit or Certificate of Occupancy
4. E,luild\ng plans with ONE ORIGINAL professional seal and sigruiture
5. Survey prepared by NYS licensed surveyor, showing all property lines, structures and
dimensions lo property lines: One survey with ORIGINAL professional seal and signature
6. Certificates nf Occupancy for eny existing slruc!ures
'
7. Contour rn.aps as required by condi\ions

ATTACHMENT TO APPLICATION TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

1. Dr. Jose Romeu (hereafter "Romeu") and Sidney Babcock (hereafter "Babcock") have
resided in the 525 Route 9d (hereafter "525") for nearly 40 years with Romeu first
purchasing the property on or about October 14, 1981. That property has since been
transferred to The Jose Romeu 2011 Revocable Trust, which is the current owner.
2. During the entire time in which Romeu and Babcock have lived at 525, the neighboring
property to the north, 529 Route 9d, Garrison, NY 10524 (hereinafter "529") has been a
single-story, ranch style house with a finished basement.
3. Both 525 and 529 Route 9d exist in the Town of Philipstown and both are located in the
Rural Residential Zoning District. Philipstown Town Code, Chapter 175, Attachment 7.
4. Upon information and belief, the house on 529 is, and always has been since it was
constructed, approximately six feet from its side yard property line, encroaching some 24
feet into what is now the requisite 30 feet setback, and which property line is contiguous
to the side yard property line of the Trust at 525.
5. The current side yard setback requirement for properties such as 525 and 529 in the Rural
Residential Zoning District of Philipstown is a minimum of 30 feet, making the building
at 529, upon information and belief, a preexisting, nonconforming structure. Philipstown
Town Code, Chapter 175, Attachment 2.
6. On or about November 15, 2018, the Town of Philipstown building inspector issued
Building Permit number 2018: 12624 allowing for "alteration of existing single family

residence, and construction of a 2nd floor addition, d eek [sic] and screened porch" at 529.
A copy of that building permit is attached as Exhibit A.·
7. The building permit application contained building plans that show that the planned
addition to the structure would be for the addition of a full second level (with loft area) to
be constructed on top of the existing ranch style house for its entire ground footprint. A
copy of those plans is attached as Exhibit B.
8. Approximately 14 feet of the existing building and similarly 14 feet of the proposed
second-floor addition encroaches into the setback, as it is lOcated only 16 feet from the 2
contiguous side yard property lines of 525 and 529.
9. The Code requires that:
Nonconforming buildings or other structures shall not be enlarged, extended, or structurally
altered, except where the enlargement or extension does not increase the nonconformity.
The height of a nonconforming principal building that encroaches into a required front
setback area may not be increased within the setback area. Code, Chapter 175-23(B)(l).
10. However, the Code allows:

..

Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection fill} above, a nonconforming use or
structure may be enlarged by a maximum of 25% of its floor area or impervious surface
coverage (whichever is less) by the grant of a special permit by the Zoning Board of
Appeals, provided that the Board finds that the enlargement will have no greater impact on
neighboring land uses and the public than the existing use or structure, that the enlargement
will improve the appearance of the site, and that the enlargement will comply with
applicable site plan criteria to the extent practical;.... Code, Chapter 175-23(B)(2).

11.·As review of the file in the Town of Philipstown Building Department demonstrates, the
building permit was issued without the applicant being required to apply for a special
permit or a variance and the applicant did not submit such an application.
12. Construction for the proposed addition has already commenced.

13. The proposed addition would be approximately six feet from its side yard property line at
double the preexisting, permissible height.
14. The proposed addition will thus unreasonably infringe on the privacy, use and enjoyment
of the Trust and ofRomeu and Babcock, the occupants of the Trust property.
15. The proposed addition is directly impacting the northern view of Storm King Mountain
enjoyed by the Trust, and specifically the occupants, Romeu and Babcock; a view that
they have been enjoying for more than 35 consecutive years, and one that was relied upon
by them and the Trust in acquiring the property, relying on the preservation of that view
based on their reasonable expectations as to the location of neighboring structures and the
strictures imposed by the Code.
16. The proposed addition will not only negatively impact the use and enjoyment of the
property of the Trust and Romeu and Babcock, but it will also have a significant negative
impact on the property value of the Trust.
17. We are seeking an interpretation of the forgoing sections of the Zoning Code to
determine of said provisions apply to the proposed additions, as the proposed addition
will increase the existing floor area by more than 25%, and will double the height above
grade in the existing setback area on a preexisting nonconforming use.

EXHIBIT A

Town of Philipstown
238 Main Street, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Office (845) 265· 5202

Fax (845) 265·2687

BUILDING PERMIT
SEC-BLK-LOT:

81.-1-17

Permit No:

Issue Date: 11/15/2018
Expiration Date:

2018:12724

Permit Fee: $4900.00
$90.00
C/O Fee:
Penalty Fee: $
Inspection Fee: $

OVJner's Name:

HILL AND VALLEY PROPERTIES
6 CANOPUS HILL ROAD
GARRISON

Location of Project:

529 RT 9D

Work Description:
ALTERATION OF EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE, AND CONSTRUCTION
OF A 2ND FLOOR ADDITION,D ECK AND SCREENED PORCH
Approximate Project Cost:

$

An application having been filed and the required fee paid, pursuant to the Code of Town of
Philipstown, and it appearing from said application that proposed project will comply with the
Code of the Town of Philipstown and the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building .
·
Code, in all respects, a building permit is hereby granted.
IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OCCUPY OR USE THE STRUCTURE OR ANY PORTION THEREOF, FOR WHICH
THIS.PERMIT IS ISSUED, UNTIL A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS·
. OBTAINED.
THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR TWO YEARS AND MUST BE RENEWED WITH A FEE OF$ _ _ __
NOT LATER T H A N - - - - - - -

ISSUED BY:

Co

EXHIBIT B

Town of Philipstown

4714

Code Enforcement Office
238 Main Street, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Office (845) 265- 5202 Fax (845) 265-2687

PC DOH

REVIEW REQUIRED
~\ ~.<;.~:~:r:-_:~;rr;~p'\

.. , I

Tax Map# _a_1_.1_.1_7_ _ _AP_P_L_ICATION FOR BUILDING AND
Construction Located at: 529 Route 90, Garrison,

WNIN::~::.:ed: _ _s_~_,_p-V-l-7_2_0_1_s_

NY 10524

Hill and Valley Properties, LLC
0 wner: ____________

Ganison or Cold Spring
L. &.S .e\ r-<.A s t

Phone Number: ~91Ml7"=f'=6~26R::-~15~7"7''T

~

Mailing Address 6 Canopus Hill Road, Garrison,

~

NY 1.0524
Phone Number: 917-826-1377

Authorized Agent: Tim Rasic

Mailing Address Hill and Valley Properties, LLC, 6 Canopus Hill Road, Garrison,

NY 10524

Description of Work: Partial demolition and alteration of existing single family residence, and construction of a 2nd floor addition,
deck and screened porch. Work includes demolition, construction, plumbing, mechanical and electrical and sprinkler work~
Occupancy Classification: --~~- Construction Classification:

VB

Number of Stories: _2__ Building Area: 3,429

New Const: _ _ Addition: ~Repair/Replacement: _ _ Alteration:

sqft

_X
__ Change in Use: ___ Demolition: _ __

Heating Appliance: _X__ Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing: _ _ _X___ Wood Stove: X - - Oil or LP Tank: X

---

Zoning District: RR

Located within Special Flood Hazard Zone:·

Area of Land Disturbance: APPROX. 2,000

NO Located within 100feet Wetland/Watercourse: NO

sq.ft.

Putnam County Licensed # for Home Improvement, Plumbing, HV AC, LP Gas and Electrical Contractor only (PCL#)
Design Professional: Janko Rasic Architects, PLLC

Phone 212-685-9500

General Contractor: Thomas Jerome Inc.

Phone 203-496-0037

Subcontractor:

P h o n e - - - - - - - PCL# _ _ __

-,.-------------------

Subcontractor: - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Phone

PCL# _ _ __

PCL# _ _ __

I hereby make application for a permit and all infonnation entered above is true and accurate. All work shall be performed in
accordance with the construction documents which were submitted with and accepted as part of this application for a permit. I
understand that as the permit holder, l shall immediately notify the Code Enforcement Official of any change occurring during the
course of the work and further understand that if the Code Enforcement Official determines that such change warrants a new or
amended permit, such change shall not be made until and unless a new or amended permit reflecting such change is issued.

2~~ ,__., -

· .

Owner/Authorized Agent Signature
Make Checks Payable To: Town of Philipstown (Office Use)
Chargeable footage:
sqft. FEE$ .:Jf

-.5902 T 90

50 qQ

·

'/~< Jrs
Date'

2014

Received Date

When the application for permit has been examined and the proposed work is deemed in compliance with the applicable requirements
of the llnifonn Code, Energy Code and the Code of Town Philipstown, the Code Enforcement Official shall endorse this application
by signature and date which herby authorizes the · suan e of said permit when payment of FEES are received ,and duly recorded.
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Endorsement
# 1501110
Type:DEED

Page

Recorded Date: 07/12/2012
02
Book 1901
Recorded Time: 12:48:01 PM
Page 109
Receipt # 11518
RETURN TOz
CAROL L. BUELL
WEISS, BUELL & BELL
11 PARK PLACE, SUITE 606
NEW YORK,NY 10007
PARTIES
GRANTEE
JOSE ROMEU 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST
Drawer #

4

606

l"BE DETAILS

RESERVED FOR CERTIFICATION
4
1

TUR.AL EDUCATION
CORD MANAGEMENT
& A - RESID/AGRIC
ROCESSING FEE

l

FOR THIS DOCUMENT:
000001558

40.00
5.00
15.00
5.00
125.00
1. 00
191. 00

IS DOCUMENT WAS EXAMINED PURSUANT TO S315
EAL PROPERTY LAW

EXEMPTIONS

RESERVED FOR CLERKS NOTES
.;

DENNIS J. SANT
PU1NAM COUNTY CLERK

.

.

BARGAIN AND SALE DEED WITHOUT COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S
ACTS (INDIVIDUAL OR CORPORATION)
FORM 8001 (short version), FORM 8006 (long version)
CAUTION:

nns AGR•:EMENT SHOULD BE PREPARED B\' AN ATTORNEY AND REVU:WED BY ATTORNEYS •'OR SELLER AND
PURCHASER

•Wft•:

SIGNING.

.

THIS INDENTURE, made the 111 day of June, 2012,

between Jose N. Romeu, of525 Route 90, Garrison, New York 10128,

party of the first part, and
Jose Romeu, as Trustee of the Jose Romeu 2011 Revocable Trust, of525 Route 9D, Garrison, New York 10524,
party of the second part;
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of 10.00 dollars, lawful money of the United
States, paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever;

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam, and State of New York, bounded and described as
follows:
BEGINNING at a point on the westerly side of Bear Mountain Beacon State Highway, where the same is
intersected by the division line between the premises hereinafter described and land now or formerly of Moore;
· RUNNING THENCE along the westerly side ofBear Mountain State Highway, South 24 degrees 16 minutes

West 35.37 feet and South 29 degrees 01 minutes West 64.itfeet to a point;
RUNNING THENCE along land now or fonnerly of Meyer the following courses and distances: North 64

degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds West 78.50 feet; South 25 degrees 29 fninutes 10 seconds West 30.24 feet; North 64
degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds West 131.50 feet; North 25 degrees 29 minutes I0 seconds East 30.24 feet; North 64
degrees 30 minutes SO seconds West 200.00 feet; South 25 degrees 29 minutes 10 seconds West 100.00 feet, and·
North 64 degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds West 302.83 feet to a point on the easterly line of the New York Central
Railroad;
THENCE northerly along the same on a curve to the left having a radius of 4194 feet, a distance of 200. 77

feet to a point on the southerly line of land now odormerly of Moore;
THENCE along the same South 64 degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds East 698.86 feet to the point or place of
BEGINNING.
BEING the same premises as conveyed to the party of the first pan by deed from Cleon F. Marques, dated
October 14, 1981 and recorded in the Putnam County Clerk's Office, on October 21, 1981 in Uber 780 at Page 94;

NYSBA's Residential Real Estate Forms(9/00)

·p 2011 Manhew Bender & Co., a member of the LcxisNexis Group.

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof;
TOGETHER with the appurtenances and.all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said
premises;
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. ·
SUBJECT TO: Mining and mineral rights, if any, in the heirs of Philip Philipse; rights ofothers to the natural
and unobstructed flow of the brook crossing the premises; and right of utility companies, if any, to maintain their
poles, wires, and guys.
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration
as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the costs of the improvement and will apply the same first
to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose.
The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above
written.

Jose N. Romeu
IN PRESENCE OF:

~~fu.QQ
Acknowledgment by a Person Within New York State (RPL § 309-a)

ST A TE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

)
) SS.:

)

On the 5M day of
::z:;__
in the year .;Jo,.a , before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared Jose N. Romeu, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the individual(s) whose.name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same in his capacity(ies), and that by his signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person
upon behalf of which the individua
ted, executed the instrument.
ANTHONY M. LISE
NOTARY PUBLIC, Slate ofNewYortc
No. 02Ll6225865
Qualified In New Yoric County .
Commission Expires July 26, 20~
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Deed
Title No.

Jose N. Romeu
To
Jose Romeu, as Trustee of the Jose
Romeu 2011 Revocable Trust

Property ID
372689 81-1-16
County or Town Putnam County
Street Address 525 Route 90
Garrison, New York 10524

Return Bv Mail To:
Carol L. Buell
Weiss, Buell & Bell
11 Park Place, Suite 606
New l{ ork, New York 10007
Reserve This Space For Use Of Recordine: Office
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